
 

76th Annual Report 
& 

Financial Statements 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club Inc. 

Miami Beach Supporters Club Inc. 

2023 – 2024 Season 

 
 

SURF LIFE SAVING CLUB 
MIAMI BEACH 

SURF LIFE SAVING QLD 
CLUB OF THE YEAR 

2022-23 



 

[This page has been left intentionally blank]



 

Miami Beach SLSC Patrolling Members 2023/2024 
Back: B. Milham, N. Doe, B. Bruhil, N. Bruhil, J. Rigney Powell, G. Burt, M. Austin, W. Austin, R. Austin, Z. Henwood, S. Cali, I. Henwood, J. Isaacs, M. 

McGovern 

Middle: R. Home, M. Home, S. Tseng, S. Nealon, E. Austin, B. Dean, A. Hobbs, O. Henwood, D. Chapman, H. Henwood, S. Weiss 

Front: L. Maddison, E. Lewis, O. Woodward, J. Henwood, D. Irwin, R. McDonald 

 



 

[This page has been left intentionally blank] 



 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club Annual Report 2023/2024 
 

Page v 
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Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

MERVYN DUGGAN 
 Foundation Member 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

CHARLIE FOGGITT 
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Unavailable 

Foundation Member 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

JACK WILKIE 
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Unavailable 

Foundation Member 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

FREDERICK REED 
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Foundation Member 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

JOHN McNAMARA 
 

 

Foundation Member 

Jack, Mac 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

ARNOLD HENRY 
 Foundation Member 

Neptune 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

RONALD FURLONGER 
 Foundation Member 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

ERIC HALLEWELL 
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Foundation Member 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

NEVILLE JOHNSON 
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Foundation Member 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

KEITH RENTON 
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Foundation Member 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

ERIC WOODLAND 
 

Photo 
Unavailable 

Foundation Member 
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LIFE MEMBERS 
 

    

    

    

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

ARTHUR AINSWORTH 
 

Photo 
Unavailable 

Joined 1947 Life Member 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

CHARLES BOETTCHER 
 Joined 1947 Life Member 

Old Timer 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

FRED HEYWOOD 
 

Photo 
Unavailable 

Joined 1962 Life Member 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

ARNOLD HENRY 
 Joined 1947 Life Member 

Neptune 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

ALAN BOOKER 
 Joined 1949 Life Member 

Al Pal 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

JOHN HANSON 
 

 

Joined 1957 Life Member 

Exit 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

JOHN McNAMARA 
 

 

Joined 1947 Life Member 

Jack, Mac 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

TREVOR ELLABY 
 Joined 1959 Life Member 

Megsy 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

RUSSELL BOND 
 Joined 1962 Life Member 

00 (Double “O”) 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

JOHN PASHEN 
 Joined 1965 Life Member 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

PETER BROUGHTON 
 Joined 1962 Life Member 

Weed 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

ROSS FANNING 
 Joined 1964 Life Member 
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Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

PETER ANDERSON 
 Joined 1965 Life Member 

Artie 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

NOEL PEACH 
 Joined 1961 Life Member 

Reg 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

WARREN YOUNG 
 Joined 1968 Life Member 

Banjo 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

GRAHAM PEACH 
 Joined 1958 Life Member 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

GEOFFREY PURVEY 
 

Photo 
Unavailable 

Joined 1973 Life Member 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

NEIL COVILL 
 

Photo 
Unavailable 

Joined 1969 Life Member 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

DONALD RUSSELL 
 Joined 1959 Life Member 

Wobby 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

JAMES FURLONG 
 Joined 1975 Life Member 

Tangles 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

RAYMOND STATHAM 
 Joined 1973 Life Member 

Shine 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

MARK THURLOW 
 Joined 1964 Life Member 

Thurls 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

KEVIN THOMAS 
 Joined 1981 Life Member 

Radar 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

BARRY JAMES 
 Joined 1975 Life Member 

Country 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

ROBERT ASKEW 
 Joined 1969 Life Member 

Turtle 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

ANTHONY WHEATLAND 
 Joined 1986 Life Member 

Guido 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

CHRISTOPHER GRIMES 
 Joined 1990 Life Member 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

DENIS CAHILL 
 Joined 1994 Life Member 
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Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

SHANE GRANT 
 Joined 1998 Life Member 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

MARTIN CAHILL 
 Joined 1997 Life Member 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

GREGORY CAHILL 
 Joined 1997 Life Member 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

EVAN THOMAS 
 Joined 2000 Life Member 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

JON SCHUBEL 
 Joined 1998 Life Member 

Shoobs 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

WAYNE AUSTIN 
 

 

Joined 2000 Life Member 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

MICHAEL COLLEY 
 Joined 2000 Life Member 

Bood 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

SUSAN BARNS 
Joined 1992 Life Member 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

JULIE-ANNE GRANT 
Joined 1998 Life Member 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

LISA SCHUBEL 
Joined 1998 Life Member 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

JANITA HENWOOD 
Joined 2002 Life Member 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

DAVID CHIVERTON 
Joined 2002 Life Member 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

ALAN HOBBS 
Joined 2005 Life Member 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 

 

BRETT SAVILLE 
Joined 2001 Life Member 
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CLUB HISTORY 
 

  

2022 
The Club celebrated its 75th Anniversary 

The Miami Beach Surf Life Saving 

Club was officially formed on 16th 

March 1947 and founded by six 

men from Southport SLSC. Another 

five men joined the first Bronze 

squad, run over the Easter 

weekend that same year. They are 

the foundation members. The 

Miami surf club has grown 

significantly since then, from a 

timber shack supporting 11, to a 

cohort of over 800 that recently 

celebrated its 75th Anniversary. 

Miami has always been one of the 

smaller clubs on the Gold Coast, yet 

one with a proud history of 

cultivating a family-oriented 

environment. Our no-gaming-

machine policy has enabled the 

club to focus, fully, on its members 

and it is one of the reasons that our 

Nipper and Youth Development 

programs are so strong. The Club, 

generally, sees few rescues and 

many preventative actions. This is a 

testament to the calibre of 

lifesavers who call the Miami Beach 

Surf Life Saving Club their home. 

2020 
Awarded the QLD Junior and Youth 
Development Club of the Year. 

2009 
Piccolo’s Café was established after 
club renovations were completed. 

1997 
The club celebrated its 50th 
Anniversary. 

1990 
Miami’s Nipper Program 
was introduced. 

1989 
Miami “Tower 21” was 
established. 

1984 
Females were included 
into the Constitution. 

1980 
First Club Championships and 
purchase of an IRB. 

1973 
Miami hosted the first MNM 
(originally called Three-Point) carnival. 

1953 
Official opening of the first permanent 
clubhouse, constructed from brick. 

1948 
The first clubhouse, constructed from timber and fibro, was established. 

1947 
Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club was founded by six members from Southport SLSC. 
Another five members joined its first Bronze Medallion Course. 
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AWARDS HIGHLIGHT 2022-2023 
Club Member of the 

Year 
Surf Lifesaver of the 

Year 
Surf Life Saving QLD 
Assessor of the Year 

   

Janita Henwood Zachary Henwood Lisa Maddison 

The Club Member of the Year is 
awarded to a member who has 
demonstrated an outstanding 
commitment to the Club, has modelled 
positive and supportive attitudes, and 
has represented the values of the Club 
in all of their actions. In the 2022/2023 
season, this was awarded to Janita 
Henwood. 

Throughout the season, Janita 
volunteered her time and was crucial in 
the running of the Junior Activities 
Program. Janita was the swim rotation 
coach on Nipper Sundays, and the iron-
person coach for the mid-week training 
sessions, providing valuable 
developmental opportunities for the 
Club’s youngest members. 

Janita was also heavily involved in 
many other areas of the Club, whether 
it be as a Patrol Captain between the 
flags, as an Official at IRB Racing 
carnivals, or even as a behind-the-
scenes helper at Club working bees. 

Most importantly however, it is the 
manner in which Janita participates 
within the Club. She consistently 
demonstrates what it takes to be a true 
member of Miami, and it is for this that 
she is a well-deserving recipient. 

Congratulations Janita! 

In the 2022/2023 Season, Zach was 
recognised as the Surf Lifesaver of the 
Year. 

Within the Club landscape, Zach held a 
variety of roles, including Club 
President, IRB Racing co-coach, Nipper 
coach, and content expert for Club IRB 
courses. As a patrol captain, Zach also 
volunteered over 60 hours between 
the red and yellow flags. 

At a State level, Zach sat on the 
Membership Services Committee, and 
was also part of the coordination team 
for several state-wide programs, 
including the week-long Lifesaving 
Development Program which teaches 
participants their First Aid, Advanced 
Resus, and IRB qualifications in a 
practical format. 

In all of his roles, Zach presents a calm 
and collected demeanour, and 
maintains a high standard of personal 
integrity. He adapts his leadership style 
and personal manner to each of his 
roles and audience and has an excellent 
rapport with all members of the Club. 
He embodies the Miami values and 
culture, representing the Club to the 
highest standard among the broader 
lifesaving organisations. 

Congratulations Zach! 

Lisa’s contribution to Surf Life Saving as 
an Assessor in the 2022/2023 season 
was incredibly significant, not only at a 
Club level, but at a Branch and 
international level as well! For this, Lisa 
was awarded the Club, South Coast 
Branch, and Surf Life Saving 
Queensland Assessor of the Year 
Awards! 

Lisa is the Chief Training Officer at 
Miami and is involved in all aspects of 
education for its members, including 
nearly 300 skills maintenance 
proficiencies and many different 
courses. 

Last season, Lisa also extended her 
Training and Assessing skills to 
lifesavers in the Cook Islands and 
Phuket, Thailand, and presented a 
discussion on Lifesaving and Training 
standards in Australia at World 
Drowning Prevention Day. 

Lisa’s passion for training and 
education knows no bounds. Her 
wealth of knowledge and experience 
has contributed immensely to the 
quality of training at Miami, and we are 
incredibly proud that she was 
recognised across Queensland as the 
Assessor of the Year. 

Congratulations Lisa!  
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OFFICERS AND COMMITTEES 
Management Committee 

President: Zachary Henwood Director of Education: Lisa Maddison 

Deputy President: Nicholas Owens Director of Surf Sports: Anne-Maree Mueller 

Director of Administration: Sinead Nealon Director of Junior Activities: Paula Reynolds 

Director of Finance: Mark McGovern Director of Membership: Kahli Henwood 

Director of Lifesaving: Dylan Chapman   

Club Officers 
Samuel Cali (Vice-Captain), Isaac Henwood (IRB Officer), John Carter / Alan Hobbs (Board and Ski Officer), Janita Henwood 

(Gear and Equipment Officer), Michael Fields (First Aid Officer), David Crockett (Communications Officer), Zara Doyle (Youth 
Development Officer), Eschelle Seaton (Uniform Officer), Zara Doyle (Gym Officer), Sinead Nealon (Marketing and Media 

Officer), Evan Thomas (Complaints Manager), Anne-Maree Mueller (Child Safety Coordinator) 

Junior Activities Officers 
Sarah Zarew (Deputy Chairperson), Natalie Hilyard (Secretary), Jarrad Hansen (Accounts Officer), Benjamin Milham (Water 

Safety Supervisor), Janita Henwood (Beach Set-up Coordinator), Nicole Craze (BBQ Convenor), Echelle Seaton (Uniform 
Convenor), Paula Reynolds (Awards Officer), Nicholas Owens (Gear Steward), Emma Hansen (Registrar) 

 

Lifesaving Committee 
Dylan Chapman, Samuel Cali, Lisa Maddison, Isaac 
Henwood, David Crockett, Michael Fields, Janita Henwood, 
Zara Doyle, Paula Reynolds, Denis Cahill 

Surf Sports Committee 
Anne-Maree Mueller, Isaac Henwood, John Carter, Alan 
Hobbs, Zara Doyle 

Junior Activities Committee 
Paula Reynolds, Sarah Zarew, Natalie Hilyard, Jarrad 
Hansen, Nicholas Owens, Benjamin Milham 

Building and Property Committee 
Sinead Nealon, Wade Heggie, Alan Hobbs, Schuyler Weiss, 
Brett Saville 

Youth Development Committee 
Zara Doyle, Kahli Henwood, Paula Reynolds, Janita 
Henwood, David Crockett, Isaac Henwood, Nathan Doe

Constitution Review Committee 
Zachary Henwood, Evan Thomas, Gareth Latham, Anne-
Maree Mueller 

Finance Committee 
Mark McGovern, Jarrad Hansen, Gareth Latham, Denis 
Cahill, Darrell Irwin, Stephen Thackwell 

Fundraising and Social Committee 
Kahli Henwood, Lisa Schubel, Paula Reynolds, Isaac 
Henwood, Nathan Doe 

Uniform and Apparel Committee 
Echelle Seaton, Paula Reynolds, Janita Henwood, Anne-
Maree Mueller 

Honours and Awards Committee 
Julie-Anne Grant, Anne-Maree Mueller, Samuel Cali, 
Stephen Thackwell, Michael Hayes, Dylan Chapman, Kahli 
Henwood 

Judiciary Committee 
Evan Thomas, Gareth Latham, Wade Heggie, Kylie Mathers, 
Stephen Thackwell, Alan Hobbs
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GOVERNANCE 
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PRESIDENT REPORT 

On behalf of the Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club Management Committee, I am pleased to present to you the 2023/2024 Annual 
Report. 

The 2023/2024 season has been quite eventful for the Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club, but firstly, it is important to acknowledge 
the service of our patrolling members and their achievement of zero preventable deaths on our beach. In terms of beach visitation, 
this season was quieter than the last with 80,000 visitors (nearly 16% lower). This was likely due, in part, to the inclement weather 
and surf conditions experienced over the summer period, but thankfully, only one rescue needed to be performed due to the 
focus of our members on preventative measures. 

The season started with an incredible highlight for our relatively small Club as we were awarded the Surf Life Saving Queensland 
Club of the Year for the 2022/2023 season. This was a significant event and a testament to the considerable passion and dedication 
shown by our members over many seasons. Part of the selection process for this award was a presentation to a panel of members 
from within Surf Life Saving. And while a portion of this presentation included the many initiatives and activities of our Club and 
members, a significant piece was dedicated to one of our Club’s defining traits: our culture. 

Our culture is one we have nurtured over the last 20 years at least; that prioritises social connection and engagement over 
competitive or political motives; that encourages and supports the initiative and input of our members, and particularly of our 
youth; that recognises we are a Surf Life Saving Club first and foremost. Our Club Culture is present in every one of our operations 
and activities, and the simple outcome of it is that our members feel like they belong. This culture is owned by our members. And 
it must be upheld by our leaders. I would therefore like to thank all of our members, past and present, for playing a part in our 
Club’s success today. 

The Club was also successful in securing the bid to host the 2024 Australian IRB Racing Championships, which will be an exciting 
opportunity to showcase our Club to the nation. Several of our members have been working hard this season in preparation for 
the event, and I have no doubt it will be a great success. 

Our total membership remained steady this season with around 780 members, and the Club experienced a slight increase on last 
year’s junior activities members. Unfortunately, our patrolling membership has been experiencing a small, but somewhat 
consistent decline over the last few seasons. This will be a priority for our Management Committee to renew our focus on 
recruitment and retention strategies, and our patrolling experience. 

In other areas, I am very proud of the good work of our Director of Education, Lisa Maddison, in onboarding six new trainers for 
our Club, and of our Management Committee for supporting their upskilling. This is an incredible achievement, particularly in the 
face of dwindling numbers of trainers and assessors across the state, and I look forward to seeing how it will shape our education 
offering in the season ahead. Our Surf Sports team again performed admirably this season across their different sporting 
disciplines, with a particularly strong performance from our junior competitors on the beach, and a still-growing IRB Racing team 
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that proves to be an attractive pathway for our members. Last, but not least, our Junior Activities Program continued to deliver a 
vibrant and fun experience for our youngest members. 

There were several notable achievements at the end of last season that bear highlighting. First, congratulations to Brett Saville for 
being elected to Life Membership. Brett has been a steadfast member of the Club for nearly 23 years and his efforts both on and 
off the beach have been invaluable. Second, congratulations to Lisa Maddison for being recognised as the Surf Life Saving 
Queensland (SLSQ) Assessor of the Year. As a trainer and assessor, Lisa not only contributed to the education and skills 
maintenance of our own members, but also supported the training needs of other Clubs in the Branch and even in small 
communities internationally! And third, well done to Dylan Chapman for being a finalist in the SLSQ Youth Lifesaver of the Year 
award.  

Looking back on the season, it has been a busy time for the Club. There is constant activity in the areas of Lifesaving, Education, 
Junior Activities, Surf Sports, and Membership, and I would like to highlight a few things in the area of Governance. This season, 
the Club successfully completed an update to its Constitution which provided amendments for some of our Objects, and also lifted 
the restriction on the number of eligible members who could be elected to Life Membership – a change requested by our Life 
Members. There was also continued progress in the update of our Governance Framework, with all but a few Membership Policies 
being completed. And the Club also transitioned its accounts from MYOB to Xero, a move that will allow better financial 
management and reporting. 

Over this last season, many of our members have contributed above and beyond to our Club and its community, and I would like 
to thank them for their efforts. I would also like to acknowledge the unceasing efforts of our Club Administrator, Mel Bruggy. Her 
work behind the scenes is critical to our success as a Club, and though we won’t see her in the Administrator’s role next season, I 
wish her the very best for the next 12 months as she welcomes a new member into her family. This will also be my last season as 
President of the Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club; it has certainly been a rewarding experience. And while there is still plenty left 
to do, I’d like to thank our members and our Club’s Management Committee for what we have achieved so far, and I look forward 
to supporting my successor in the seasons to come. 

Zachary Henwood | President 

DIRECTOR OF FINANCE REPORT 

Performance 2023-24 
Financially 2023-24 was a very busy and largely successful year. Year-end funds at bank totalled $370,246 (Audit #2, p 11, less 
$200 Petty Cash) with payables and receivables roughly balanced. 

Rounding numbers, in 2023-24 transaction income (Graph: blue) was $408,000 net with expenses (red) $325,000 (omitting 
depreciation of $90,000).  Part of the naïve $83,000 net (yellow) position was used for equipment, capital and like items, part was 
received around March for activities not all yet completed with the remainder to be banked.   

Indicative 2024-25 Totals are assumed smaller, with only a $12,000 net Trading result targeted after allowing for small building 
activities and extension design drawings as the year proceeds.  
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Note: Important considerations exist.  Insurance funding to replace our Christmas-New Year storm-damaged roof (~$135,000) is 
still not decided. Purchasing power of monies held and economic conditions may well deteriorate.  Existing grant levels may fall, 
while new grant applications may succeed.  As is now usual, the end-October half-year review and November general meeting 
allow spending adjustments given incomes received. 

Also, members can reduce needless expenses by looking after our gear and Clubhouse better.  Thousands could be saved.  We all 
know space is tight, so storing things properly is an increasing necessity. 

Addressing Current and Future Needs 
Again, as members generally recognise, the existing Clubhouse is inadequate for current and future needs.  Building on many 
discussions and efforts by many members, we are now reasonably well positioned to undertake a Staged Extension Strategy (SES) 
with delivery of stages as funds permit.   

Illustratively, a first stage extension costing $600,000 to $800,000 would deliver significant benefits to our services, delivery, 
members, community and income.  Our case for funding is still strong given prior positive discussions with State, Council and SLSQ 
staff.  Standing offers of ongoing dialogue are in place. 

Again, subject to discussion and member approval, we need formal planning discussions and additional fundraising.  The Budget 
again includes a provision for planning document development so that we are “shovel ready” for grants.  Excessive expenses last 
year meant no documents and stalled discussions. 

People and Programs 
“Thank you” to all helping to maintain and improve our Club, its gear, areas, skills and spirit.  

As acknowledged elsewhere, ongoing contributions from our sponsors, government agencies and current lessee and licensee are 
clearly very important.  Member fees and fundraising have a big impact too, as do all manner of member voluntary efforts. 
Together, they allow us to do more better sooner.  

Our Administration Officer Melinda provides great service to our Club.  Challenges were again consistently very well met.  This 
year Accounts have been reliably organised by Kerry.  Switching to Xero lessened workload and markedly improved reporting 
capacities. John Carter’s ongoing efforts around the Club are again noteworthy, as are those of Phil Mathers, amongst others.  
Many members helped with sign on, proficiencies, carnival and other ‘humps’ as well as training and other regular activities.  The 
professional auditing and reporting efforts of Kerry and staff of Bridgland Findlay Accounting are again evident in the Financial 
Statements.  Finally, Management and Other Committee member efforts on behalf of the Club have been pivotal in our many 
successes. 

All deserve recognition, and our thanks! 

Mark McGovern | Director of Finance 
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SUPPORTERS’ CLUB REPORT 

Supporters’ Club Management Committee 
President: Evan Thomas Committee Member: Wade Heggie 

Deputy President: - Committee Member: Schuyler Weiss 

Treasurer: Gareth Latham   

Secretary: Kylie Mathers   

 

President’s Report 
This has been a challenging year for the Supporters Club, with the Club posting a trading loss over the year.  There were many 
factors associated with the loss including the need to invest in additional maintenance to some of the facilities, equipment and to 
the bar and hall. This was combined with a sharp decline in sales reflecting the general trading conditions within the Gold Coast. 

However, there were also many initiatives undertaken to provide a sound basis for future growth and stability.  This includes 
setting up our rostering system in May with TANDA to improve and streamline rostering and timesheets, allowing greater time to 
manage and promote the venue. In addition, the committee is focussed on improving back-up within the management team and 
have been drawing from Club’s Queensland to establish a sound series of operational policies that are consistent with current 
expectations. 

I would like to thank our members, staff, led by Karen Livingstone and supported by Mark Ellis who all strive to make the 
Supporter’s Club a success.   

I would also like to thank my Committee, Kylie, Gareth, Wade and Schuyler who have worked together to help shape the changes 
that are needed as we adjust to these new trading conditions. 

Evan Thomas | President, Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Supporters Club 
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LIFESAVING 
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DIRECTOR OF LIFESAVING REPORT 

That’s a wrap on another successful season keeping Miami Beach safe for our bathers. This couldn’t be done without 185 active 
members volunteering and committing their time to coastal safety. This season saw 80,000 people attend our beach all returning 
home safely to their loved ones. Our lifesavers worked hard at diligently performing over 3000 preventative actions contributing 
to only a single rescue needing to be performed. Lifesavers also rendered medical treatment to 62 people and responded to 34 
major incidents all resulting in successful outcomes. 

With 185 active patrolling members, 53 of which were IRB crewman and 38 were IRB drivers, this ensured strong and compliant 
patrols leading to a reduced strain on our hard-working volunteers. The patrol captains continued to encourage and mentor their 
team members to take on new roles. This encouragement helps boost succession planning on our patrols and ensures smooth 
handover periods. With this continued push for upskilling, our Director of Education worked hard to ensure available courses for 
those members. 

Continuing with the sustainable turnover of gear and equipment this year, Miami saw its support from the government continue. 
The federal government committing $11,000 through the BSEF grant purchasing new helmets, an IRB motor, and propellers to 
ensure a highly maintained service. The state government provided support through the QFES sustainability grant and the QFES 
allocations amounting to over $40,000. The state government support purchased a new IRB and was allocated to ongoing servicing 
and maintenance to our emergency response assets. 

It was a pleasure to see a great turnout at the Captain’s Keg for a season that was well worth celebrating. It was a privilege to 
serve as Director of Lifesaving this season and I wish all the best to our valued patrolling members. 

Yours in lifesaving, 

Dylan Chapman | Director of Lifesaving  
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PATROL STATISTICS 

Total Patrol Hours by Members 

7,149.41 
 
Visitors 

79,982 
 

 
 
Total Number of Rescues 

1 
 
First Aid Responses  Actions 
Minor Cuts/Abrasions 56  Preventative Actions 1,238 

Marine Stings 6  Public Relations 476 

Total 62  Laws Advised 148 

   Swimmers Advised 1,562 

   Craft Advised 297 

   Beach Advised 1,186 

   Total 4,907 
 

  

Swimmers
18,379

Swimmers Outside Flags
6,436

Craft Users
5,980

Beach
49,187
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VOLUNTEER SERVICE HOURS 
Last Name First Name Patrol Water 

Safety 
Other 

Service Total 

Ashcroft Te Hani 4.5 3 0 7.5 
Austin Emily 130 0 0 130 
Austin Michaela 66.25 0 0 66.25 
Austin Rebekah 55.75 0 0 55.75 
Austin Stuart 39 0 0 39 
Austin Wayne 58.5 0 0 58.5 
Baker Shayne 55.5 0 6 61.5 
Barns Susan 25.5 0 0 25.5 
Barrie Dean 0 18.02 0 18.02 
Barrie Lahni 0 18.25 0 18.25 
Bates Byron 15.5 12 0 27.5 
Biddle Balin 32.1 0 0 32.1 
Biddle Shane 64.5 0 0 64.5 
Birner Andrew 61.5 24 30.75 116.25 
Birner Chloe 48 19.75 0 67.75 
Birner Saskia 33.25 22 36.25 91.5 
Birtwistle Ethan 57.25 0 0 57.25 
Blond Charlie 23.5 0 0 23.5 
Blond Dean 54.75 0 0 54.75 
Blond Harry 28.75 0 0 28.75 
Boulton Amelie 43.17 3 0 46.17 
Brookes Leanne 24.5 0 31.5 56 
Brookes Samuel 0 3 0 3 
Bruggy Melinda 0 0 45.47 45.47 
Bruhil Belinda 60.58 42.25 40.5 143.33 
Bruhil Jessica 51.58 0 46 97.58 
Bruhil Nahlah 51.58 40.25 3.5 95.33 
Burt Graham 20.25 0 0 20.25 
Cahill Denis 36.75 36 85.87 158.62 
Cahill Drew 39.75 0 0 39.75 
Cahill Gregory 0 0 2 2 
Cahill Kieren 27.25 28.5 0 55.75 
Caldwell Amelie 33 22 0 55 
Cali Samuel 58.98 0 4.62 63.6 
Carter John 77.25 0 14 91.25 
Cartwright Nick 0 16 3 19 
Cera Isabella 6.33 0 0 6.33 
Chapman Dylan 41 3 35.55 79.55 
Chiverton Amy 53 0 0 53 
Chiverton David 62 0 7.5 69.5 
Coghill Alyssa 50.08 0 0 50.08 
Coghill Ryan 48.75 0 0 48.75 
Colley Michael 62.65 0 51.17 113.82 
Connell Brett 0 3 0 3 
Connell Max 5 0 0 5 
Cooper Darby 30.5 0 0 30.5 
Cousins Steven 0 2 27 29 
Cowan Douglas 32.5 0 0 32.5 
Cowan Katherine 35.75 0 0 35.75 
Craze Nicole 0 0 2.38 2.38 
Craze Todd 0 3 8 11 
Crockett David 61.32 41 68 170.32 
Crockett Jude 63.05 41.5 0 104.55 
Crockett Ruby 45.78 23 0 68.78 
Cuddon Lillyana 23.75 8 0 31.75 
Culverwell Lindy 0 0 23.17 23.17 
Dean Brylee 62 0 0 62 
Dillon Annisa 0 14 33.92 47.92 
Dillon Matt 0 8.5 9.75 18.25 
Doe Catherine 0 0 4.62 4.62 
Doe Nathan 68.82 53 21.12 142.94 
Doherty Elina 24.5 0 7.5 32 
Douyere James 21 0 0 21 
Doyle Zara 42 0 0 42 
Early Brooke 35 0 0 35 
Edwards Dominic 14.67 0 0 14.67 

Last Name First Name Patrol Water 
Safety 

Other 
Service Total 

Ellis Mark 56.5 0 0 56.5 
Farrington Conor 44.75 0 0 44.75 
Fields Benjamin 65.75 0 0 65.75 
Fields Michael 0 0 19 19 
Fisher Andrew 37.65 0 48.5 86.15 
Fisher Claudia 0 6.5 0 6.5 
Fraser Grace 20 9 0 29 
Free Maeka 10 0 0 10 
Gaudoin Darren 9.5 0 0 9.5 
Gee Brendon 0 0 38.75 38.75 
Gewin Julian 9.35 0 0 9.35 
Gilmore Koen 61.96 0 9 70.96 
Gilmore Nia 43 11 0 54 
Gorely Benjamin 4.5 0 0 4.5 
Gorely Flynn 1.5 0 0 1.5 
Gorely Keira 4.5 0 0 4.5 
Grant Julie-Anne 43 0 0 43 
Grant Shane 52 0 0 52 
Grofski Braeden 22.5 0 0 22.5 
Groth Dominic 0 0 38.83 38.83 
Haddley Maeve 33 18 0 51 
Haddley Shane 0 6 5 11 
Hansen Georgie 20 10.5 0 30.5 
Hayes Joe 12.5 0 0 12.5 
Hayes Michael 55.74 0 49.5 105.24 
Healy Keira 0 10.17 0 10.17 
Heggie Campbell 52.5 0 0 52.5 
Heggie Wade 53 0 0 53 
Henry Lucy 38 8.5 0 46.5 
Henwood Harrison 68.33 0 16.5 84.83 
Henwood Isaac 65.75 0 56.1 121.85 
Henwood Janita 47 36.5 33.72 117.22 
Henwood Kahli 24.73 15 51.8 91.53 
Henwood Oliver 41 0 7.5 48.5 
Henwood Zachary 60 11 60.29 131.29 
Hewitt Liam 44.75 29.25 0 74 
Hilyard Natalie 0 0 47.1 47.1 
Hiscock Todd 9.5 0 0 9.5 
Hitchcock Briana 31 0 0 31 
Hitchcock Rory 56.15 0 0 56.15 
Hobbs Alan 81.75 0 68.75 150.5 
Hobbs Jennifer 19.5 0 0 19.5 
Home Melanie 39.1 0 69.91 109.01 
Home Ruby 19.33 23 0 42.33 
Hudson Max 58 23.5 0 81.5 
Hunt Zoe 44.75 22.75 0 67.5 
Irwin Darrell 48.58 0 3.57 52.15 
Irwin Ellen 20.5 0 0 20.5 
Isaacs Jack 40 0 15 55 
Isaacs Tom 37 0 0 37 
Johnson Colin 27.5 14.5 16.5 58.5 
Kaneko Liam 20.4 0 0 20.4 
Komada Alexey 64.4 0 0 64.4 
Komada Daniel 28 0 0 28 
Krygger David 0 27.75 0 27.75 
Larkin Bryn 4.5 0 0 4.5 
Larnach-
Syme 

Noah 
10 0 0 10 

Latham Gareth 36.57 0 0 36.57 
Lavers Claire 4.25 9.75 0 14 
Lewis Ethan 70.25 0 0 70.25 
Lynch David 34.75 0 0 34.75 
Maddison Lisa 18.4 0 163.92 182.32 
Maras Alyssa 47 0 0 47 
Marshall Rhani 0 0 45.67 45.67 
Martin Gavin 56.67 0 0 56.67 
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Last Name First Name Patrol Water 
Safety 

Other 
Service Total 

Mason Lilli 35 0 0 35 
Mathers Kylie 26 0 0 26 
Mathers Molly 31 0 0 31 
Mathers Phillip 37 0 0 37 
McDonald Michelle 0 11 0 11 
McDonald Robert 60 40.5 0 100.5 
McGovern Alison 48 0 14 62 
McGovern Mark 62 0 29.72 91.72 
McLeish Melissa 34.5 0 0 34.5 
McLeish Peter 54.5 0 0 54.5 
Milham Benjamin 9 38.5 4.5 52 
Milham James 103 10 0 113 
Moy Cannon 35.42 33 0 68.42 
Mueller Anne-

Maree 50 2 129.27 181.27 
Mueller Mathew 30 0 27.25 57.25 
Mueller Steven 0 0 40.5 40.5 
Nealon Sinead 48 0 22.67 70.67 
Nelson Mark 36.5 6 9.5 52 
Nelson Pippa 5.5 0 0 5.5 
Nelson Scarlett 31.5 11.75 0 43.25 
Newham Corey 15 0 0 15 
O'Leary Shannon 0 17 0 17 
Owens Marcus 62.66 15 0 77.66 
Owens Nicholas 59.08 10 42.52 111.6 
Paust-Porter Magnus 17.75 0 0 17.75 
Power Rodrick 45.5 0 0 45.5 
Puntoriero Angus 55.67 30.5 0 86.17 
Puntoriero Eliza 14.25 15.75 0 30 
Quixley Liam 0 29.5 4 33.5 
Rachinger Taj 30.75 18.5 0 49.25 
Radler Benjamin 25.37 0 0 25.37 
Reynolds Paula 65.58 0 55.57 121.15 
Rigney 
Powell 

Javian 
11.35 0 0 11.35 

Roberts Edwina 33.5 0 14.5 48 
Roberts Finn 36.25 0 7.5 43.75 
Roberts Ryan 20.92 0 0 20.92 
Roberts Shaun 56 0 19 75 
Rounsefell Evelyn 45.5 21.5 0 67 
Rounsefell Florence 46.5 6 0 52.5 
Rounsefell Frances 11.5 0 8 19.5 
Rounsefell Nicolas 56.58 0 44 100.58 
Russell Glen 0 0 15.5 15.5 
Ryan James 49.5 22.25 0 71.75 
Savage Charlie 38.67 25.5 0 64.17 
Schubel Jon 38.27 0 0 38.27 
Schubel Lisa 0 0 3.6 3.6 
Seaton Echelle 0 0 12.97 12.97 

Last Name First Name Patrol Water 
Safety 

Other 
Service Total 

Sharman Dion 12 0 0 12 
Shaw Amos 37.5 26.5 0 64 
Shaw Tony 11.5 13.5 35 60 
Smith Andrew 45.5 0 0 45.5 
Smith Vincent 41.52 0 0 41.52 
Sobczyk Eva 38.73 0 0 38.73 
Sobczyk Will 5 0 0 5 
Steele Timothy 0 35.25 6 41.25 
Storey Crystal 0 0 1.22 1.22 
Sweeney Kalani 25 0 0 25 
Tax Jennine 32 15 0 47 
Thackwell Stephen 56.42 0 1 57.42 
Thomas Evan 62.5 0 41 103.5 
Thorpe-
Martin 

Karlisha 
33.75 0 0 33.75 

Tinkler Shane 38 0 0 38 
Tseng Eileen 62 7.25 0 69.25 
Tseng Shiori 66 0 0 66 
Tuton Glen 46.65 0 0 46.65 
Tuton Joseph 43.58 0 0 43.58 
Valinoti Isabella 16.75 0 0 16.75 
Van 
Haeringen 

Katrina 
36 0 0 36 

Vayro Melissa 0 0 45.67 45.67 
Vickers Matthew 0 15.75 0 15.75 
Walker Jack 1 14 0 15 
Walker Nicole 5.73 21 0 26.73 
Wallace Archie 6.5 3 0 9.5 
Ward Joshua 47.25 23.5 0 70.75 
Ward Matthew 0 28.75 0 28.75 
Weiss Schuyler 35.25 24 14.5 73.75 
Wheatland Anthony 63.15 0 0 63.15 
Whitfield Kaleb 46 8 0 54 
Whitfield Scott 0 17.25 0 17.25 
Williams Jillian 24.83 0 111.27 136.1 
Williams Lewis 47.08 36 0 83.08 
Williams Philip 49.67 63 76.5 189.17 
Wills Gary 41.5 0 0 41.5 
Wilson Andrew 0 5 0 5 
Wilson Angie 0 0 6.5 6.5 
Won Dohee 18 3 0 21 
Won Doyoung 22 3 0 25 
Woodward Oliver 49.93 0 0 49.93 
Woolf Tracy 0 3.5 19.17 22.67 
Woolf Xara 41 30 0 71 
Wright Jasmine 45.25 3 0 48.25 
Zarew Jonty 1.5 0 0 1.5 
Zarew Poppy-Lee 21.5 0 0 21.5 
Zarew Sarah 0 0 7.35 7.35 

Note:  Patrol Hours includes Rostered, Makeup, Substitute, Volunteer and Visitor Hours; 
Other Service Hours include Assessor, Training Officer, Probationary Trainer/Assessor/Facilitator, Subject Matter 
Expert, Coach, Official, Age Manager, Committee and Office Bearer, Peer Support Officer, Volunteer Club Activity Hours 
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PATROL CAPTAINS & TEAMS

P1 – Shane Grant 

Austin Stuart 
Blond Charlie 
Blond Dean 
Blond Harry 
Power Rodrick 
Schubel Jon 
Smith Andrew 
Van Haeringen Katrina 
Wills Gary 

 

P2 – Michael Hayes 

Crockett David 
Crockett Jude 
Crockett Ruby 
Hayes Joe 
Kaneko Liam 
Komada Alexey 
Komada Daniel 
Latham Gareth 
Martin Gavin 
Moy Cannon 
Puntoriero Angus 
Rounsefell Evelyn 
Rounsefell Florence 
Rounsefell Nicolas 
Thackwell Stephen 

 

P3 – Benjamin Fields 

Bates Byron 
Coghill Alyssa 
Cowan Douglas 
Dean Brylee 
Early Brooke 
Ellis Mark 
Hitchcock Briana 
Hitchcock Rory 
Mathers Molly 
McLeish Melissa 
McLeish Peter 

 

P4 – Janita Henwood 

Brookes Leanne 
Bruhil Belinda 

Bruhil Jessica 
Bruhil Nahlah 
Connell Max 
Cooper Darby 
Gilmore Koen 
Gilmore Nia 
Henwood Harrison 
Henwood Kahli 
Irwin Darrell 
Owens Marcus 
Reynolds Paula 
Walker Jack 
Walker Nicole 
Wallace Archie 
Woolf Xara 

 

P5 – Alan Hobbs 

Biddle Balin 
Birtwistle Ethan 
Edwards Dominic 
Grant Julie-Anne 
Heggie Campbell 
Heggie Wade 
Hobbs Jennifer 
Isaacs Jack 
Isaacs Tom 
Johnson Colin 
Mueller Anne-Maree 
Mueller Mathew 
Williams Jillian 
Williams Lewis 
Williams Philip 

 

P6 – Robert McDonald 

Barns Susan 
Biddle Shane 
Birner Andrew 
Birner Chloe 
Birner Saskia 
Cahill Denis 
Cahill Drew 
Cahill Kieren 
Doherty Elina 
Haddley Maeve 

Home Melanie 
Home Ruby 
Nelson Mark 
Nelson Pippa 
Nelson Scarlett 
Smith Vincent 
Tax Jennine 

 

P7 – Evan Thomas 

Baker Shayne 
Boulton Amelie 
Carter John 
Coghill Ryan 
Cowan Katherine 
Douyere James 
Hudson Max 
Mathers Kylie 
Mathers Phillip 
Milham James 
Ryan James 
Savage Charlie 
Shaw Amos 
Tinkler Shane 
Tuton Glen 
Tuton Joseph 
Ward Joshua 
Whitfield Kaleb 

 

P8 – Anthony Wheatland 

Colley Michael 
Cuddon Lillyana 
Fisher Andrew 
Henry Lucy 
Hunt Zoe 
Maddison Lisa 
Rigney Powell Javian 
Weiss Schuyler 
Won Dohee 
Won Doyoung 
Wright Jasmine 

 

P9 – Wayne Austin 

Austin Emily 
Austin Michaela 

Austin Rebekah 
Burt Graham 
Caldwell Amelie 
Doe Nathan 
Hansen Georgie 
Nealon Sinead 
Newham Corey 

 

P10 – Dylan Chapman 

Cali Samuel 
Doyle Zara 
Lewis Ethan 
Paust-Porter Magnus 
Puntoriero Eliza 
Sobczyk Eva 
Sobczyk Will 
Tseng Eileen 
Valinoti Isabella 
Woodward Oliver 

 

P11 – Mark McGovern 

Chiverton Amy 
Chiverton David 
Gaudoin Darren 
Lynch David 
Maras Alyssa 
McGovern Alison 
Owens Nicholas 
Sweeney Kalani 

 

P12 – Zachary Henwood 
Farrington Conor 
Grofski Braeden 
Henwood Isaac 
Henwood Oliver 
Hewitt Liam 
Mason Lilli 
Rachinger Taj 
Roberts Finn 
Roberts Ryan 
Thorpe-Martin Karlisha 
Tseng Shiori 
Zarew Jonty 
Zarew Poppy-Lee 



 

EDUCATION 
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DIRECTOR OF EDUCATION REPORT 

In the brief ten years that I have been involved in surf lifesaving, I have observed the many changes. All aspects of surf lifesaving 
must move with the times to evolve and adapt to changes in beach trends, the impact of technology on rescue equipment and 
emergency care equipment and, of late, rapid technological change. This year Surf Life Saving Queensland implemented the 
aXcelerate system at the start of the season. Being totally honest, implementation of this new ICT training system at the start of 
the season, certainly made the start of the season challenging. Not only were trainers and assessors attempting to navigate their 
own requirements, they were trying to learn a new system whilst also running the yearly SRC Camp, respond to emails questioning 
how to sign on to the new system, preparing programs, patrolling, training and helping in other areas throughout the club. Huge 
credit to Melinda Bruggy – she was incredible throughout this time,  responding to every query about the new system helping the 
trainers to be able to do their job. 

The SRC to Bronze Camp in September was again successful and rewarding to participate in. As with every camp – success is totally 
contingent amongst the team that make it happen. Huge thanks to Andrew Fisher, Dave Crockett, Fran and Nic Rounsefell, Paula 
Reynolds and Nick Owens, Mel Home, Sam Cali, Edwina and Shaun Roberts, Jess and Belinda (Curl) Bruhil, Sarah Zarew, Dylan 
Chapman, Zach, Kahli and Janita Henwood, Andrew and Saskia Birner, Tony Shaw, Dave Crockett, Zara Doyle, Ethan Lewis and 
Oliver Woodward (Woody) and anybody else that I may have forgotten to mention. The children did an amazing job and we 
managed to get 27 candidates across the line to the big boards. 

Each year the diligent training team rises to our annual challenge of training, assessing and facilitating all Skills Maintenances/ 
Proficiencies, and all the Bronze, SRC, IRB, Observers, FA, ART awards and, any other course that you can think of. It is very hard 
to convey to a member who is not on a committee or working party, the level of commitment and time that a trainer gives to the 
club. Trainers need to ensure their own rigorous professional development and that their own personal awards are up to date 
and, they are constantly provided with professional development tasks to keep them at the high standard that SLS expects. 
Courses are challenging enough, even with Mel B doing her best to lighten our load and help with the multitude of emails and 
paperwork that come with every course.  

Aside from processing over 433 proficiency related awards, this season the training team managed to accomplish 19 Bronze 
Medallions, 27  SRCs, 32 First Aid Awards, 31 Resuscitation Awards, 3 Advanced Resuscitation Awards, 2 Observers Awards, 3 IRB 
Driver Awards and 2 IRB Crew Awards 

This year I would like to extend my deep gratitude to: 

Alan Hobbs – a gentleman personified, always smiling and always willing to pitch in and offer sage advice and guidance. If you’ve 
been trained by Al on a board, you have been trained indeed. 

Mick Hayes – my go-to guy! Always says yes and never lets me down. Enthusiasm and dedication beyond question. Loyalty like 
none other. 

Evan Thomas – one of my mentors and wise counsel. Thank you for everything that you have done to develop our IRB crews. 

Mick Fields - Despite working full time for an RTO, Mick always finds the time to ensure our FA room is spotless, equipment up to 
date and, he also steps up at Skills Maintenance time and delivers CPR like no other. 

In late 2023, we were the recipients of a community grant that enabled us to recruit six new 
trainers. Andrew Fisher, Dave Crockett, Nic Rounsefell, Saskia Birner, Jack Isaacs and Kahli 
Henwood have all taken the leap of faith and joined the training ranks by completing their 
TESASS00028 in a record two months in early 2024. I am so very proud of them and their 
commitment to Miami for taking this huge step. You too, will love them next season 
when we fly through our 2024/25 Skills Maintenance sessions. 

Even though, as usual, a surf lifesaving season is as busy as, who else would want to be 
doing anything else? Miami Beach SLS is the best little surf club, and we are fortunate to 
be led by the highly competent Zach Henwood, Dylan Chapman and the rest of the 
Management Committee who always make decisions based in the members best interests.  

Have a great few months off and we look forward to seeing you back on the beach in 
September.    

Lisa Maddison | Director of Education 
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LIFESAVING AWARDS AND QUALIFICATIONS 

Advanced Resuscitation 
Techniques 
Doyle Zara 
Home Melanie 
Mathers Kylie 
Mathers Molly 
Mathers Phillip 

 
Bronze Medallion 
Allard Lucas 
Cahill Drew 
Cowan Katherine 
Crockett Ruby 
Gorely Flynn 
Gorely Keira 
Milham James 
Moy Cannon 
Puntoriero Angus 
Roberts Ryan 
Rounsefell Florence 
Svendsen Lauren 
Tasker-
Lawrence 

Rafey 

Whitfield Kaleb 

 
Certificate IV in Training 
and Assessment 
Chiverton David 
Maddison Lisa 

 
First Aid 
Biddle Shane 
Birner Andrew 
Bruhil Jessica 
Cahill Denis 
Cahill Drew 
Crockett David 
Doyle Zara 
Gorely Benjamin 
Gorely Flynn 
Gorely Keira 
Home Melanie 
Irwin Ellen 
Isaacs Jack 
Komada Alexey 

Komada Daniel 
Lynch David 
Maras Alyssa 
Mathers Kylie 
Mathers Molly 
Mathers Phillip 
Mueller Mathew 
Nealon Sinead 
Rigney Powell Javian 
Roberts Ryan 
Rounsefell Nicolas 
Sharman Dion 
Svendsen Lauren 
Sweeney Kalani 
Tasker-Lawrence Rafey 
Thackwell Stephen 
Williams Philip 
Wright Jasmine 

 
Inclusive Beaches Online 
Connell Max 

 
IRB Crew Certificate 
Milham James 
Shaw Tony 
Whitfield Kaleb 

 
Observers Award 
Cali Samuel 
Larnach-Syme Noah 

 
Peer Support Officer 
Maddison Lisa 

 
QLD 4WD Induction 
Maddison Lisa 

 
QLD Drone Operator 
Rounsefell Nicolas 

 
QLD Tractor Induction 
Sharman Dion 

 
Radio Operator 
Certificate 
Larnach-Syme Noah 

 
Rescue Water Craft 
Operator Certificate 
Paust-Porter Magnus 

 
Resuscitation 
Aucoin Peta 
Biddle Shane 
Birner Andrew 
Bruhil Jessica 
Cahill Denis 
Colley Michael 
Crockett David 
Gorely Benjamin 
Gorely Flynn 
Gorely Keira 
Home Melanie 
Irwin Ellen 
Isaacs Jack 
Komada Alexey 
Komada Daniel 
Lynch David 
Maras Alyssa 
Mathers Kylie 
Mathers Molly 
Mathers Phillip 
Mueller Mathew 
Nealon Sinead 
Rigney 
Powell 

Javian 

Roberts Ryan 
Rounsefell Nicolas 
Svendsen Lauren 
Sweeney Kalani 
Tasker-
Lawrence 

Rafey 

Thackwell Stephen 
Williams Philip 
Wright Jasmine 

 
Sexual Harassment and 
Misconduct Awareness 
Mueller Mathew 
Wilson Angie 

 

Silver Medallion IRB 
Driver 
Heggie Campbell 
Lewis Ethan 
Woodward Oliver 

 
Surf Rescue Certificate 
(CPR Endorsed) 
Ashcroft Te Hani 
Bates Byron 
Birner Chloe 
Bruhil Nahlah 
Caldwell Amelie 
Crockett Jude 
Fraser Grace 
Haddley Maeve 
Hansen Georgie 
Hewitt Liam 
Home Ruby 
Hudson Max 
Nelson Scarlett 
Owens Marcus 
Puntoriero Eliza 
Rachinger Taj 
Rounsefell Evelyn 
Ryan James 
Savage Charlie 
Shaw Amos 
Tseng Eileen 
Ward Joshua 
Williams Jillian 
Williams Lewis 
Woolf Xara 

 
Surf Risk Rating 
Latham Gareth 
Shaw Tony 

 
Surf Risk Rating (Online 
Modules) 
Chiverton David 
Shaw Tony 
Williams Philip 



 

JUNIOR ACTIVITIES 
  



 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club Annual Report 2023/2024 
 

Page 19 

DIRECTOR OF JUNIOR ACTIVITIES REPORT 

Welcome to the 23/24 junior activities annual report.  What a great season we had; it was a little shorter than other years but did 
we pack it full. 

This season saw our numbers increase to over 300 which was awesome, so many new faces mixed in with the older ones.  It’s great 
to see the confidence growing each week amongst all our Nippers, overcoming their fears as well as completely going out of their 
comfort zone to support their teammates.  I honestly could not be prouder of each and every one.  

We hosted a few carnivals this year and as usual they were a hit with the officials; Miami really knows how to look after its guests. 
Well done to the Miami family as you help these events be as good by providing the baking and support needed on the day. 

We did have to miss a few nipper days due to the wonderful weather and beach conditions we were thrown.  The Nipper Age 
Championships were held over 2 days this year due to those conditions that came through, making it hard to run the water activities 
on the day.  This worked well for us and all the nippers as the day was not long and tiring. 

This year saw such great involvement from our competitors who attended the carnivals, and they really did bring home the medals. 
They should all be so proud of what they have achieved this season; everyone who attended and competed did amazing and we 
are proud of you. Well done. 

A huge shout out to the march past team. This is something that takes dedication and commitment to ensure you are all in time. 
All the practicing you did really paid off; it was great to watch you all and how smart is that new uniform too? 

The season would not be as successful as it is without the dedicated team we have on the beach and behind the scenes. These 
people make all this possible and we could not do it without them all as each and every one has a part.  A big thank you to you all. 

Here’s to the next fun-packed nipper season; good luck to the new committee members and welcome back to the old faces.  

Paula Reynolds | Director of Junior Activities  
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JUNIOR ACTIVITIES QUALIFICATIONS 

Surf Play One 
Ashworth Maeve 
Bannister Poppy 
Bates Bronte 
Brain Zara 
Browne Luna 
Bruggy Lucas 
Cahill Lachlan 
Cato-
Symonds 

Colton 

Colley Lachlan 
Culverwell Pippa 
Cutler Dusty 
Dalby Leon 
Day Charlie 
Edwards Eliyah 
Fazzani Arlo 
Field Rex 
Freeman Kohen 
Griffith Archer 
Gurney Joseph 
Hanmer Eden 
Hellinga Jackson 
Johnston Mia 
Martin Charlie 
Mccracken Theodore 
Mclean Axel 
Morris Sophie 
Noble Flynn 
Oar William 
Owen Octavia 
Parra Lachlan 
Peters Palmer 
Popa Helena 
Proctor Charlotte 
Robertson Jack 
Robertson Joshua 
Robinson Ivory 
Sainsbury Ashton 
Twigg Harrison 
Young Don 

 
Surf Play Two 
Ashworth Esther 
Astic Jordan 
Astic Lachlan 

Boxsell Isla 
Brown Lincoln 
Cato-
Symonds 

Cruz 

Coburn Estellla 
Cousins Cali 
Crompton Lola 
Curran Kobi 
Farrant Edward 
Fazzani Luca 
Fiso Phoenyx 
Hall Olli 
Hanson Hugo 
Harding Lachlan 
Hawkins Thomas 
Hellinga Indie 
Howard Milla 
Knapton Bianca 
Krygger Nathan 
Lizza Jasri 
Lynch Kobe 
Madden Nash 
Maskell Elliott 
Massey Mila 
Molloy Evie 
Nicholls Tyler 
Nordstrom-
Mcmahon 

Saga 

Peart Eddie 
Peters Bodhi 
Polanco Sienna 
Prescott Owen 
Raftery Van 
Rees Jonathan 
Shepherd Willow 
Spillane Darcy 
Vayro Harper 
Weber-Hall Ruby 
Wilkie Peyton 
Williams Theodore 

 
Surf Aware One 
Ada Euan 
Bates Arianna 
Bruggy Connor 
Colley Georgia 

Cuddon Mason 
Fiso Benji 
Freeman Ashlea 
Grayson Albert 
Groth Macey 
Hashish Charles 
Hilyard Mia 
Howells Alfred 
Keat-Gee Charli 
Keat-Gee Makayla 
Mackintosh Jontee 
Martin Reef 
Mccracken Arthur 
Mclean Harley 
Mcpherson 
Carranza 

Emma 

Molloy Jessie 
Moore Thomas 
Morey Oneill Finn 
Parra Kristopher 
Pennock Quinn 
Peters River 
Robertson Harvey 
Robinson Arthur 
Rose Charlie 
Rose Jackson 
Symes Zoe 
Taylor Levi 
Thomsen-
Clarke 

Sienna 

Weiss Stella 
Williams Phoebe 
Woodhouse Helena 

 
Surf Aware Two 
Andersen Beau 
Barrie Maylee 
Cahill Cacey 
Coburn Cleo 
Conway Beau 
Copeland Louis Oscar 
Cousins Jaxon 
Culverwell Casey 
Curry Eva 
Davidson Beau 
Dillon Hollie 

Dumarski Carson 
Farrant Jack 
Goldsbrough Sunny 
Haddley Albert 
Hanmer Cedar 
Hewitt Asher 
Hooper Willa 
Hornburg Levi 
Johnson Oliver 
Kedwell Byron 
Knapton Liam 
Krygger Joshua 
Lees Marvela 
Maskell Freya 
Mcpherson 
Carranza 

Dylan 

Moore Lucas John 
Noble Victoria 
Norris Sophia 
Owens Robyn 
Parra Ellyse 
Pennock Lincoln 
Popa Alfred 
Proctor Grace 
Savage Louis 
Symes Joshua 
Walker Annabel 
Walker Elizabeth 
Wolstencroft Saxon 

 
Surf Safe One 
Bates India 
Boxsell Liam 
Brown Nate 
Colley Olivia 
Conway Indiana 
Craze Judd 
Curran Darcy-

Rose 
Freeman Ryder 
George Andrey 
Grayson Michael 
Hilyard Airlie 
Johnston Zara 
Marra Chaice 
Marshall Lachlan 
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Massey Ivy 
McDonald Thomas 
McDonald William 
Mitchell Isabella 
O'Leary Maxwell 
Peters Zoe 
Pitkin Eloise 
Puntoriero Ivy 
Raftery Ivy 
Raftery Liam 
Robertson Archer 
Tasker-
Lawrence 

Jude 

Waters Roxy 
Williams Alistair 
Williams Evelyn 
Wilson Louie 

 
Surf Safe Two 
Beplate Jake 
Cannon Mia 
Couper Evelyn 
Crockett Wren 
Dillon Grace 
Doe Camille 
Hansen Hugh 
Henry Isaac 
Hewitt Indie 
Hudson Jack 

Hunt Johdi 
Prior Jake 
Quixley Arcadia 
Rees Daniel 
Seaton Evee 
Shaw Malia 
Steele Archie 
Woolf Ava 

 
Surf Smart One 
Akeroyd Lily 
Aucoin Bree 
Bates Cleo 
Cuddon William 
Currie Louise 
Curry Lila 
Fraser Leo 
George Anton 
Haddley Lucinda 
Hansen Lola 
Marra Charlie 
Mitchell Abigail 
Moore Emily 

Grace 
Parra Timothy 
Pennock Taylor 
Pitkin Joshua 
Popa Flynn 
Prior Noah 

Raftery Ruby 
Steele Ivy 
Stirling Archie 
Stirling Francesca 
Stirling Sabrina 
Taylor Zack 
Vickers Nina 
Ward Alba 
Whitfield Sophie 
Williams Charles 
Wittlings-
Cartwright 

Jonah 

Zimmermann Joshua 

 
Surf Smart Two 
Ashcroft Tei 
Brookes Catey 
Cahill Cam 
Cattell Sunni 
Craze Ella 
Doe Cooper 
Grayson Charlotte 
Guvava Jaden 
Henry Lillian 
Johnson Seamus 
Knapton Olivia 
Marshall Connor 
McDonald Grace 
Milham Ava 

Savage Lillian 
Wilson Rudy 
Akeroyd Harrison 
Boettcher Evyn 

 

Age Manager – Online 
Theory 
Colley Michael 
Hilyard Natalie 
Quixley Liam 

 
Age Manager Course 
Bruggy Melinda 
Colley Michael 
Cousins Steven 
Culverwell Lindy 
Hilyard Natalie 
Home Melanie 
Vayro Melissa 

 
Nipper Adult Assistant 
Induction 
Brewis Erin 
Hanson David 
Morris James 
Young Fiona 

 

 

 

JUNIOR ACTIVITIES AGE MANAGERS & 
COACHES 

Under 6  Under 7  Under 8  Under 9 
Melinda Bruggy  Steven Cousins  Brendon Gee  Leanne Brookes 
Gregory Cahill  Melissa Vayro  Dominic Groth  Denis Cahill 
Saskia Birner (Asst)    Cannon Moy (Asst)  Lindy Culverwell 

 
Under 10  Under 11  Under 12  Under 13 
Michael Colley  Anissa Dillon  Jillian Williams  Rhani Marshall 
Natalie Hilyard  Tracy Woolf  Philip Williams   

 
Under 14  Coaches  Nipper Photographer  
Dave Crockett  Janita Henwood  Edwina Roberts 
Melanie Home  Zachary Henwood   
Jess Bruhill (Liaison)  Anne-Maree Mueller   
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JUNIOR ACTIVITIES COMPETITION 

Gold Coast City Titles U11-15 
Event Points Place 
Championship Pointscore 41 12th 

 

Category Event Name Place 
U12 Female Beach Flags Sophie Whitfield 1st  
U12 Female  Beach Sprint Louise Currie 1st  

Sophie Whitfield 2nd  
U11 Female Beach Sprint Evee Seaton 2nd  
Junior March Past Lewis Williams, Cooper Doe, Seamus Johnson, Noah Prior, Jonah 

Wittlings-Cartwright, Charles Williams, Arcadia Quixley, Nia 
Gilmore, Evelyn Rounsefell, Xara Woolf, Grace McDonald, Zoe 
Hunt 

2nd  

U15 Female Beach Relay Grace Fraser, Nia Gilmore, Zoe Hunt, Evelyn Rounsefell 3rd  
U15 Female Beach Flags Nia Gilmore 4th  
U15 Female Beach Sprint Nia Gilmore 4th 

Zoe Hunt 6th  
U12 Male Beach Flags Charles Williams 5th  
U11 Female Surf Teams Grace Dillon, Arcadia Quixley, Camille Doe, Ava Woolf 6th  

 

South Coast Branch Surf Rescue Championships 
Event Points Place 
Championship Pointscore 11 4th  

 

Category Event Name Place 
U13 Male Champion Lifesaver Cam Cahill 2nd  
  Connor Marshall 4th  
  Cooper Doe 5th  
  Seamus Johnson 6th  

 

South Coast Branch U11-15 Branch Championships Water 
Event Points Place 
Championship Pointscore 7 9th  

 

Category Event Name Place 
U11 Female Board Relay Indie Hewitt, Evee Seaton, Camille Doe 6th  
U11 Female Board Rescue Grace Dillon, Ava Woolf 6th  
U12 Male Board Rescue Noah Prior, Charles Williams 6th  
U13 Male Board Relay Noah Prior, Charles Williams, Rudy Wilson 6th  
U13 Male Surf Team Cam Cahill, Cooper Doe, Seamus Johnson, Rudy Wilson 6th  
U14 Male Board Race Lewis Williams 5th  
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South Coast Branch U11-15 Branch Championships Beach 
Event Points Place 
Championship Pointscore 117 5th  

 

Category Event Name Place 
U11 Female Beach Sprint Evee Seaton 1st  
U12 Female Beach Sprint Sophie Whitfield 1st 

Louise Currie 2nd  
U12 Female Beach Relay Louise Currie, Lucinda Haddley, Abigail Mitchell, Sophie Whitfield 1st  
U15 Male Beach Flags Ryan Roberts 1st  
U11 Female 1km Beach Run Evee Seaton 2nd  
U11 Mixed Beach Relay Jake Prior, Evee Seaton, Archie Steele, Ava Woolf 2nd  
U12 Mixed Beach Relay Louise Currie, Leo Fraser, Sophie Whitfield, Charles Williams 2nd  
U13 Male 2 x 1km Beach Run Relay Sunni Cattell, Jaden Guvava 2nd  
U15 Male Beach Sprint Ryan Roberts 2nd  
Junior March Past Jude Crockett, Nia Gilmore, Lucinda Haddley, Zoe Hunt, Seamus 

Johnson, Grace McDonald, Noah Prior, Arcadia Quixley, Evelyn 
Rounsefell, Lewis Williams, Charles Williams, Xara Woolf 

2nd  

U11 Female Beach Relay Indie Hewitt, Arcadia Quixley, Evee Seaton, Ava Woolf 3rd  
U12 Female Beach Flags Louise Currie 3rd  

Lucinda Haddley 6th  
U14 Female Beach Sprint Evelyn Rounsefell 3rd  
U14 Male 2km Beach Run Lewis Williams 3rd  
U15 Female Beach Sprint Nia Gilmore 3rd  
U15 Female Beach Flags Nia Gilmore 3rd 
U15 Female Beach Relay Xara Woolf, Nia Gilmore, Zoe Hunt, Evelyn Rounsefell 3rd  
U15 Mixed Beach Relay Nia Gilmore, Zoe Hunt, Ryan Roberts, Lewis Williams 3rd  
U11 Female Beach Flags Evee Seaton 5th  
U13 Male Beach Sprint Sunni Cattell 4th  
U14 Male Beach Relay Sunni Cattell, Jaden Guvava, Lewis Williams, Rudy Wilson 5th  
U12 Male Beach Relay Leo Fraser, Noah Prior, Charles Williams, Hugh Hansen 6th  
U13 Male Beach Relay Sunni Cattell, Cooper Doe, Jaden Guvava, Rudy Wilson 5th  
U13 Mixed Beach Relay Sunni Cattell, Louise Currie, Jaden Guvava, Sophie Whitfield 4th  
U14 Mixed Beach Relay Xara Woolf, Jaden Guvava, Evelyn Rounsefell, Lewis Williams 4th  
U11 – U15 
Mixed 

All Age Relay Sunni Cattell, Louise Currie, Evelyn Rounsefell, Nia Gilmore, Jaden 
Guvava, Ryan Roberts, Evee Seaton, Archie Steele, Sophie 
Whitfield, Lewis Williams 

4th  

U11 Female 2 x 500m Beach Run Relay Evee Seaton, Ava Woolf 4th  
U15 Female 2km Beach Run Zoe Hunt 4th  
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Junior Activities Age Champions and Age Awards 
Age Champions are decided from the Junior Club Championships point scores and attendance throughout the season. 

Under 6 
 Place Age Champion 

Fe
m

al
e 1 Charlotte Proctor 

2 Luna Browne 
3 Eliyah Edwards 

M
al

e 

1 Kohen Freeman 
2 Lucas Bruggy 
3 Leon Dalby 

 
Under 7 

 Place Age Champion 

Fe
m

al
e 1 Esther Ashworth 

2 Isla Boxsell 
3 Saga Nordstrom-Mcmahon 

M
al

e 

1 Bodhi Peters 
2 Lachlan Astic 
3 Thomas Hawkins 

 
Under 8 

 Place Age Champion 

Fe
m

al
e 1 Zoe Symes 

2 Ashlea Freeman 
3 Georgia Colley 

M
al

e 

1 Levi Taylor 
2 Finn Morey Oneill 
3 Connor Bruggy & Jontee Mackintosh 

 
Under 9 

 Place Age Champion 

Fe
m

al
e 1 Hollie Dillon 

2 Cleo Coburn 
3 Asher Hewitt 

M
al

e 

1 Joshua Symes 
2 Saxon Wolstencroft 
3 Jack Farrant 

 

Under 10 
 Place Age Champion 

Fe
m

al
e 1 Roxy Waters 

2 Zoe Peters 
3 Isabella Mitchell 

M
al

e 

1 Louie Wilson 
2 William McDonald 
3 Alistair Williams 

 
Under 11 

 Place Age Champion 

Fe
m

al
e 1 Evee Seaton 

2 Grace Dillon 
3 Arcadia Quixley 

M
al

e 

1 Archie Steele 
2 Jake Prior 
3 Hugh Hansen 

 
Under 12 

 Place Age Champion 

Fe
m

al
e 1 Louise Currie 

2 Nina Vickers 
3 Ruby Raftery 

M
al

e 

1 Charles Williams 
2 Noah Prior 
3 Anton George 

 
Under 13 

 Place Age Champion 

Fe
m

al
e 1 Catey Brookes 

2 Ava Milham 
3 Lillian Savage 

M
al

e 

1 Rudy Wilson 
2 Cooper Doe 
3 Cam Cahill 

 
Under 14 

 Place Age Champion 

Fe
m

al
e 1 Xara Woolf 

2 Evelyn Rounsefell 
3 Chloe Birner 

M
al

e 

1 Lewis Williams 
2 James Ryan 
3 Evyn Boettcher 

 



 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club Annual Report 2023/2024 
 

Page 25 

JUNIOR ACTIVITIES AWARDS 2023-2024 

Age Group Awards 
Age Group  Most Improved Award Encouragement Award 
Under 6 F:  Maeve Ashworth 

Poppy Bannister 
M:  Colton Cato-Symonds 

Aston Sainsbury 
Under 7 F: Evie Molloy Lola Crompton 

M: Owen Prescott Elliott Maskell 
Under 8 F: Stella Weiss Jessie Molloy 

M: Albert Grayson Connor Bruggy 
Under 9 F: Grace Proctor Cacey Cahill 

M: Albert Haddley Alfred Popa 
Under 10 F: Airlie Hilyard Ivy Raftery 

M: Maxwell O’Leary Andrey George 
Under 11 F: Wren Crockett Camille Doe 

M: Daniel Rees Jack Hudson 
Under 12 F: Ivy Steele Emily Moore 

M: Flynn Popa Zack Taylor 
Under 13 F: Olivia Knapton Charlotte Grayson 

M: Seamus Johnson Connor Marshall 
 

Junior Perpetual Awards 
Top Point Scorer 
M: Charles Williams 
F: Roxy Waters 
 
Runner-up Top Point Scorer 
M: Archie Steele 
F: Catey Brookes & Louise Currie 
 
Junior Encouragement Award 
M: Andrey George 
F: Emily Moore 

Junior Most Improved Award 
M: Maxwell O’Leary 
F: Ivy Steele 
 
Outstanding Carnival Competitor 
Evee Seaton 
 
Under 14 Junior Surf Lifesaver of the Year 
Jude Crockett 
 
Team Spirit Award 
Cam Cahill and Evelyn Rounsefell 
 



 

SURF SPORTS 
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DIRECTOR OF SURF SPORTS REPORT 

A highly successful summer surf sports season saw increased participation across all age groups from U8-U10 to masters, 
highlighted by various carnivals starting with the Coolangatta Gold Youth Challenge and culminating in the 'Aussies'. Alongside 
branch, regional, state and national championships, competitors engaged in the Queensland Beach Series, surf rescue, water-only 
carnivals, and the Kozzi Iron Challenge. 

The collaboration with Mermaid Surf Club provided additional athlete development opportunities and strengthened the 
camaraderie between the two clubs. 

Key Achievements: 

Gold Coast City Titles (U11-U15): 
• Kurrawa, Nov 4-5, 2023 

o 2 Gold: U12 Female Beach sprint, U12 Female Beach Flags 
o 3 Silver: U11 Female Beach Sprint, U12 Female Beach Sprint, Junior March Past   
o 1 Bronze: U15 Female Beach Relay 

South Coast Branch Surf Rescue Championships: 
• Broadbeach, Jan 19, 2024 

o Silver: U13 Champion Lifesaver   

South Coast Branch Championships (U11-U15): 
• Miami, Feb 17, 2024 Beach Events:  

o 4 Gold: U11 Female sprint, U12 Female sprint, U12 Female relay, U15 Male Flags 
o 7 Silver: U11 Female 1km run, U11 Mixed relay, U12 Female sprint, U12 Mixed relay, U13 2 x 1km Male Beach 

Run Relay, U15 Male sprint, March Past 
o 8 Bronze: U11 Female beach relay, U12 Female flags, U14 Female sprint, U14 Male Distance Run, U15 Female 

sprint, U15 Mixed Relay, U15 Female flags, U15 Female relay 
• Kirra, Feb 24-25, 2024 Water Events: multiple minor placings 

QLD Surf Life Saving Youth Championships (U11-U15): 
• North Kirra, Mar 21-24, 2024 

o 3 Gold: U11 Female Beach Sprint, U12 Female Beach Sprint and U12 Female beach sprint relay 
o 1 Silver: U12 Female Beach Sprint 
o multiple minor placings, 16th overall out of 44 clubs 

QLD Surf Life Saving Championships: 
• North Kirra and Kurrawa: Mar 15-17, 2024 

o Edwina Roberts: Gold 2km run, Silver beach sprint and Bronze beach flags  
o John Carter: Silver board, surf race (swim) and 1km run 
o Phil Williams: Gold beach sprint and beach flags 
o Bronze: Open March Past Team  

Surf Sports Officials: 

• Congratulations to Angie Wilson on gaining her Surf Sports Technical Official accreditation. 

The season was marked by personal bests, reflecting the dedication of coaches, team managers, officials, first aid and water safety 
personnel and supportive parents. Looking ahead, we anticipate the Lifesaving World Championships in August 2024 at 
Broadbeach, setting the stage for another exciting summer surf sports season. 

Anne-Maree Mueller | Director of Surf Sports  
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SURF SPORTS RESULTS 

QLD Youth Championships 
Event Points Place 
Youth Championship Pointscore 37 16th  

  

Category Event Name Place 
U11 Female Beach Sprint Evee Seaton 1st  
U12 Female Beach Sprint Sophie Whitfield 1st 

Louise Currie 2nd  
U12 Female Beach Relay Louise Currie, Lucinda Haddley, Abigail Mitchell, Sophie Whitfield 1st  
U15 Male Beach Flags Ryan Roberts 5th  
Junior March Past Charles Williams, Evelyn Rounsefell, Lewis Williams, Nia Gilmore, 

Noah Prior, Seamus Johnson, Xara Woolf,  
4th  

U14 Male Board Race Lewis Williams 5th  
U11 Female Beach Relay Indie Hewitt, Arcadia Quixley, Evee Seaton, Ava Woolf 5th  
U12 Mixed Beach Relay Louise Currie, Leo Fraser, Lucinda Haddley, Charles Williams 4th  
U15 Female Beach Relay Nia Gilmore, Zoe Hunt, Evelyn Rounsefell, Xara Woolf, Zoe Hunt, 

Lucinda Haddley, Grace McDonald, Arcadia Quixley, Jonah 
Wittlings-Cartwright 

5th  

 
QLD Masters Championships 
Event Points Place 
Masters Championship Pointscore 46 18th  

 

Category Event Name Place 
55-59 yrs Female 2km Beach Run Edwina Roberts 1st  

Beach Sprint Edwina Roberts 2nd  
 Beach Flags Edwina Roberts 3rd  
40-44 yrs Male Beach Sprint Philip Williams 1st  
 Beach Flags Philip Williams 1st  
60+ Male 1km Beach Run John Carter 2nd  
70 yrs & Over Male Board Race John Carter 2nd  
 Surf Race John Carter 2nd  
65-69 yrs Male Beach Flags James Furlong 6th  
 Beach Sprint James Furlong 4th  
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SURF SPORTS AWARDS AND QUALIFICATIONS 

SS – Coach Assessor (Online 
Theory Modules) 
Mueller Anne-Maree 

 
SS – Coach Mentor (Online 
Theory Modules) 
Mueller Anne-Maree 

 
SS – Core Official (Online Theory 
Modules) 
Wilson Angie 

 
SS – Core Official 
Wilson Angie 

 
SS - Development Coach (Online 
Theory Modules) 
Mueller Mathew 

 

SS- Development Coach Beach 
Williams Philip 

 
SS- Development Coach Board 
Cartwright Nick 
Williams Philip 

 
SS- Development Coach Board 
(Online Theory Modules) 
Cartwright Nick 
Williams Philip 

 
SS- Development Coach Iron 
Williams Philip 

 
SS- Development Coach Swim 
Williams Philip 

 

SS - Australian Sports 
Commission Community 
Officiating General Principles 
Wilson Angie 

 
SS – Senior Official (Online 
Theory Modules) 
Cahill Denis 

 
SS - Australian Sports 
Commission Community 
Coaching - Essential Skills Course 
Mathew Mueller 

 
SS - Sport Integrity Australia Anti-
Doping Fundamentals Course 
Cartwright Nick 
Henwood Zachary 
Williams Philip 

 

INFLATABLE RESCUE BOAT (IRB) RACING 

Australian IRB Racing Championships 
Event Points Place 
Open Championship Pointscore 4 8th  
Under 23 Championship Pointscore 11 4th  

 
Category Event Name Place 
U23 Male Surf Rescue Team B - Dylan Chapman, Ethan Lewis, Finn Roberts 2nd  
Open Male Teams Rescue Team B - Harrison Henwood, Koen Gilmore, Oliver Henwood, 

Oliver Woodward, Annisa Dillon and Poppy-Lee Zarew 
3rd  

U23 Male Teams Rescue Team A - Oliver Henwood, Dylan Chapman, Oliver Woodward, 
Ethan Lewis, Poppy-Lee Zarew, Zachary Henwood 

3rd  

U23 Male Mass Rescue Team A – Oliver Henwood, Oliver Woodward, Karlisha Thorpe-
Martin, Isaac Henwood 

5th  

 

Queensland IRB Racing Championships 
Event Points Place 
Championship Pointscore 21 4th  
Masters Pointscore 9 8th  

 

Category Event Name Place 
Open Mixed IRB Relay Zachary Henwood, Annisa Dillon, Harrison Henwood, Dylan 

Chapman, Karlisha Thorpe-Martin, Oliver Henwood, Sinead 
Nealon, Oliver Woodward, Eva Sobczyk, Ethan Lewis, Isaac 

4th  
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Henwood, Jack Isaacs, Poppy-Lee Zarew, Nathan Doe, Elina 
Doherty, Koen Gilmore 

U23 Female IRB Tube Rescue Team A – Karlisha Thorpe-Martin, Eva Sobczyk, Isaac Henwood 5th  
35+ yrs Male IRB Tube Rescue Team A - Nicholas Owens, Philip Williams, Ethan Lewis 6th  
45+ yrs Mixed Tube Rescue Team A - Denis Cahill, Nathan Doe, Oliver Woodward 6th  
Open Male Rescue Tube Team A – Zachary Henwood, Oliver Henwood, Isaac Henwood 6th  
45+ yrs Mixed Mass Rescue Team A – Denis Cahill, Nathan Doe, Finn Roberts, Koen Gilmore 5th  
Open Female Mass Rescue Team A – Annisa Dillon, Sinead Nealon, Zachary Henwood, Poppy-

Lee Zarew 
6th  

Open Mixed IRB Assembly Teams 
Race 

Team B – Zachary Henwood, Denis Cahill, Ethan Lewis, Koen 
Gilmore, Karlisha Thorpe-Martin, Finn Roberts 

5th  

35+ yrs Male IRB Teams Rescue Team A – Denis Cahill, Nicholas Owens, Nathan Doe, Philip 
Williams, Sinead Nealon, Koen Gilmore 

4th  

Open Female Teams Rescue Annisa Dillon, Karlisha Thorpe-Martin, Sinead Nealon, Eva 
Sobczyk, Ethan Lewis, Poppy-Lee Zarew 

6th  

U23 Male IRB Surf Rescue Team A - Oliver Henwood, Oliver Woodward, Karlisha Thorpe-
Martin 

3rd  

45+ yrs Mixed Surf Rescue Team A – Denis Cahill, Nathan Doe, Koen Gilmore 5th  
Open Male Surf Rescue Team C – Harrison Henwood, Koen Gilmore, Poppy-Lee Zarew 6th  

 

Ocean Roar Series 
Event Location Points Place 
Round 1 Tallebudgera 82 3rd  
Round 2 Mooloolaba 76 4th  
Round 3 Currumbin 53 4th 
Round 4 Mooloolaba 49 4th  
Series Pointscore  260 4th  
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CLUB CHAMPIONSHIPS 

Open Male Points 
Oliver Henwood 32 

Harrison Henwood 25 

Isaac Henwood 20 

Jack Isaacs 15 

Ethan Lewis 12 

Oliver Woodward 7 

Dylan Chapman 6 

Alan Hobbs 6 

Zachary Henwood 6 

Darrell Irwin 3 

Ben Milham 2 

 
Open Female Points 
Shiori Tseng 35 

Janita Henwood 30 

Lisa Maddison 15 

Ruby Home 5 

 
Masters (30+) Male Points 
Schuyler Weiss 6 

 

Masters (30+) Female Points 
Not contested  

 

45+ Male Points 
Alan Hobbs 31 

Darrell Irwin 24 

Benjamin Milham 12 
 

45+ Female Points 
Janita Henwood 36 

Lisa Maddison 20 

 
Under 19 Male Points 
Ethan Lewis 22 

Oliver Woodward 22 

 
Under 19 Female Points 
Shiori Tseng 36 

 
Under 17 Male Points 
Not contested 

 

 
Under 17 Female Points 
Not contested 

 

 
Under 15 Male Points 
Not contested  

 
Under 15 Female Points 
Ruby Home 6 

Team Relay 
Place Team Members 

1 Darrell Irwin, Dylan Chapman, Jack Isaacs 
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MEMBER RECOGNITION 
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LIFE MEMBERSHIP 2022-2023 

Life Membership is the pinnacle of member recognition at Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club. It is bestowed by the Members to 
recognise those who have rendered long and conspicuous service, over a minimum period of 15 years. In the 2022/2023 season, 
one member was awarded Life Membership. 

Brett Saville 
Like many, my involvement at 
Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 
started with our kids joining 
nippers (as a local I’d often 
thought I should join earlier but 
cricket and then young kids got in 
the way).  

The club was smaller then, and 
you very quickly got to know most 
of the active members and 

families.  Patrol numbers were smaller, so it was important 
to be available for your patrols whenever possible (thanks 
Evan and Wayne for accommodating my skiing absence 
every 2 years). 

I’ve enjoyed my time as an active member a lot, except 
perhaps the season of bad erosion and storms when we 
hardly seemed to make it onto the beach - some of the early 
season nipper water safety in cold water! 

I like that our club is low key and a little different to many of 
the others, and I hope we can keep it that way. 

  

Brett Saville joined the club in 2001, starting as a 
Nipper parent with his two children. He 
volunteered his time as water safety for the Junior 
Activities Program and would often help out with 
setup and pack-up, and any other tasks that needed 
doing. In December of 2004, Brett completed the 
Bronze Medallion course and started his journey as 
a patrolling lifesaver at Miami Beach. Over the next 
19 years, Brett was a steadfast member of the 
lifesaving community, volunteering a total of 980 
hours to the safety of the bathing public. For his 
extensive contribution to Surf Life Saving, Brett was 
recognised with a 10-year and 15-year Patrol 
Service Award, and in 2021, he was awarded the 
National Medal. Apart from his patrolling service, 
Brett was a major contributor to the Club off the 
beach. He was particularly instrumental in the Club 
refurbishment between 2003 and 2006 as a lead 
volunteer to this project, utilising his professional 
expertise, and he has since been actively involved 
with the Club’s Building Committee. Brett has 
always displayed a positive attitude around the 
Club, and his contribution to its community over 
the last 22 years has made him a well-deserving 
recipient of Life Membership. 
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SURF LIFE SAVING AUSTRALIA AWARDS 

Long Service Awards 
These awards, established by SLSA, recognise long service in Surf Life Saving. Members are eligible for the patrol service awards 
after completing 16 hours per season for periods of 5 to 50 years. Members are also eligible for Service Awards in other categories 
such as Training, Assessing, Officiating, Coaching, Age Managing and being a Patrol Captain, provided they have performed those 
roles for a minimum of 5 years. Congratulations to the following members for their outstanding commitment to Lifesaving. 

 

5 Year Patrol Service 
Award 

 10 Year Patrol Service 
Award 

 15 Year Patrol Service 
Award 

 20 Year Patrol Service 
Award 

Zara Doyle  Stuart Austin  Rebekah Austin  David Chiverton 
Molly Mathers  Andrew Birner  Mark Ellis  Michael Colley 
Alison McGovern  Graham Burt  Zachary Henwood  Rodrick Power 
Nicholas Owens  Brylee Dean  Todd Hiscock  Gary Wills 
Eva Sobczyk  Kahli Henwood  Vincent Smith   
Stephen Thackwell  Gareth Latham     
  Sinead Nealon     
  Jennine Tax     
  Shane Tinkler     
  Joseph Tuton     

 
25 Year Long Service 
Award 

 5 Year Patrol Captain 
Service Award 

 3 Year Club Captain 
Service Award 

  

Jon Schubel  Benjamin Fields  Dylan Chapman   
Gregory Cahill  Mark McGovern     
 

 
5 Year Facilitating 
Service Award 

 10 Year Assessing Service 
Award 

 10 Year Facilitating 
Service Award 

 15 Year Training Service  
Award 

Lisa Maddison  Alan Hobbs  Evan Thomas  Glen Russell 
  Evan Thomas     
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ANTHONY “GUIDO” WHEATLAND PATROL 
SERVICE AWARD 2022-2023 

The Anthony “Guido” Wheatland Patrol Service Award was implemented towards the end of the 2016/2017 Season. This award 
recognises all members who have contributed in excess of 1000 hours to patrolling Miami Beach and was named in honour of 
Anthony “Guido” Wheatland. Guido is our longest serving patrolling member with over 35 years and 2250 hours of voluntary 
service; this is an extraordinary achievement. 

To commemorate this 1000-hour milestone, each recipient is presented with a boxed medallion, and their names are added to 
the honour board; crafted by Rod Henwood and family. The club has since recognised 20 outstanding members, collectively 
accruing over 25,000 hours! 

Member Name Current Milestone 
Anthony Wheatland 2250 
Denis Cahill 2000 
Gregory Cahill 1500 
Michael Colley 1750 
Evan Thomas 1500 
Mark Thurlow 1250 
Shane Grant 1500 
Wayne Austin 1250 
Christopher Grimes* 1000 
Martin Cahill 1000 

Member Name Current Milestone 
Jon Schubel 1000 
Emily Austin 1250 
Glen Russell** 1000 
David Chiverton 1000 
Janita Henwood 1000 
Zachary Henwood 1000 
Isaac Henwood 1000 
Harrison Henwood 1000 
Alan Hobbs 1000 
Susan Barns 1000 

*Christopher Grimes achieved 1000 patrol hours in the 2006/07 season. This was only discovered in the 2020/2021 season after missing 
logbooks were located. 

**Glen Russell received this award as an honorary award. The criterion is 1000 hours at Miami Beach, however, Glen achieved his hours across 
two Clubs – Northcliffe and Miami Beach.  

LONG SERVICE 

Long Service is granted by the Club to any member who has patrolled for a minimum 
of 10 years. This season, the club recognised 8 members for their service. 

Long Service Awardees 
Stuart Austin 
Andrew Birner 
Oliver Henwood 
Kylie Mathers 
Phillip Mathers 
Jennine Tax 
Shane Tinkler 
Joseph Tuton 
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MAJOR RECOGNITION AWARDS 2022-2023 

Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club 
The following awards recognise the various achievements and contributions made by members across the 2022/2023 season. 
Each recipient was recognised at the Annual Dinner and Awards Presentation night. 

Fundraiser of the Year 
Nathan Doe 

Club Member of the Year 
Janita Henwood 

Volunteer of the Year 
Paula Reynolds 

Active Surf Lifesaver of the Year 
Zachary Henwood 

U21 Young Surf Lifesaver of the Year 
Dylan Chapman 

U18 Junior Surf Lifesaver of the Year 
Ethan Lewis 

Most Improved Member 
Cannon Moy 

Rookie of the Year 
Kieren Cahill 

Club Athlete of the Year 
Kahli Henwood 

Masters Athlete of the Year 
Nathan Doe 

Junior Athlete (U14-U18) of the Year 
Ethan Lewis 

Sport Team of the Year 
U23 Male IRB Teams 

Coach of the Year 
Anne-Maree Mueller 

Team Manager of the Year 
Stephen Thackwell 

Youth Development Award 
Zara Doyle 

Junior Activities Member of the Year 
Jillian Williams 

Trainer of the Year 
Lisa Maddison 

Club Assessor of the Year 
Lisa Maddison 

Official of the Year 
Denis Cahill 

Club Captain’s Spirit of Lifesaving Award 
Oliver Woodward 

President’s Leadership Award 
Sinead Nealon 

Bruce Gigler Memorial Award 
Zachary Henwood 

 
South Coast Branch 

Clive Hammond OAM Award: 
Winner:  Zachary Henwood 

Youth Surf Lifesaver of the Year 
Winner:  Dylan Chapman 

Assessor of the Year 
Winner:  Lisa Maddison 

Robin Donchi First Aid Comp: 
Winner:  Miami Beach SLSC 

Club of the Year 
Winner:  Miami Beach SLSC 

 
Surf Life Saving Queensland 

Assessor of the Year 
Winner:  Lisa Maddison 

Club of the Year 
Winner:  Miami Beach SLSC 

Youth Surf Lifesaver of the Year 
Finalist:  Dylan Chapman 

Clive Hammond OAM Award: 
Finalist:  Zachary Henwood 

 

 
Surf Life Saving Australia 

Assessor of the Year 
Finalist:  Lisa Maddison 

Club of the Year 
Finalist:  Miami Beach SLSC 
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PATROL RECOGNITION 

100+ Patrol Hours 
These members patrolled over 100 hours this season, and all 
volunteered for other patrols when they were needed. 

100+ Patrol Hours Hours 
Emily Austin 130 
James Milham 103 

100% Rostered Patrol Attendance 
These members attended 100% of their rostered patrols for 
the season.  

100% Patrol Attendance 
Emily Austin 
Michaela Austin 
Belinda Bruhil 
John Carter 
Ben Fields 
Harrison Henwood 
Isaac Henwood 
Alan Hobbs 



 

MEMBERSHIP 
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DIRECTOR OF MEMBERSHIP REPORT 

It gives me great pleasure to present the membership report of Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club for the 2023/2024 season. 

Membership Summary 
The club held a total of 776 members at the end of the 2023/24 season. This is a 2% increase from last season. Of those 776 
members, Miami Beach has 143 active members and 302 Junior members. Since last season, the active membership has seen a 
decrease however, regarding junior members, this area has seen an increase.  

Our membership retention statistics show that we have had 244 brand new members join our club community, 229 members 
were lost from our organisation, and we’ve held a 69% membership retention rate since the previous season which is a higher 
percentage than the previous season. 

Membership Development Pathways 
Throughout the 2023/24 season, our members participated in a number of development pathways. These pathways were hosted 
by Surf Life Saving Queensland and Australia and South Coast Branch and encourage members looking to improve their leadership 
and engagement skills to participate. Gold Coast Youth Development and the Youth Excellence program saw 6 of our members 
participate as either participants or leaders. They had the opportunity to improve their engagement and leadership skills and 
socialise with members from other clubs gaining invaluable development experience. The Leadership Excellence Program (LEP) 
saw 4 of our members partake; Zachary Henwood (as a Coordinator), Dylan Chapman and Zara Doyle (as Facilitators) and Jack 
Isaacs (as a Participant). Dylan Chapman also committed his time to the Lifesaving Development Program (LDP) as a Coordinator 
and Ethan Birtwistle partook as a participant in the same program. Finn Roberts and Angus Puntoriero are still yet to participate 
in the North Queensland LDP and we wish them luck as they gain lifelong knowledge and skills. For the first time this year SLSQ 
offered the Advanced Lifesaving Development Program to surf members. Zachary Henwood, Dylan Chapman and Zara Doyle all 
participated in this program as Leaders and Coordinators, and after gaining feedback from them, have said it was an incredible 
opportunity to be given for their personal development. Personally, I’d like to offer my congratulations to all members who 
participated in the above programs and a big thanks to our own Surf Club for supporting these participants financially giving them 
the opportunity to broaden their skillsets. 

Key Events 
This season also saw our club members be involved in several special events. This included the Annual Christmas paddle which 
saw a great turnout for a morning of fun and “party waves”. Our club also hosted a couple of comedy nights which were successful 
evenings. This year our Club raised over $7000 in the Queensland Lifesavers Appeal, where all the money will go towards keeping 
loved ones safe on the beach. A big thank you to all members involved in the coordination of this and a further thank you to all 
members who helped our Club raise these much-needed funds. 

Member Recognition 
Congratulations to the following members on their achievements: 

• Lisa Madison winning Assessor of the Year at Branch & State level 
• Zachary Henwood winning the Clive Hammond OAM award at Branch level 
• Dylan Chapman winning Youth Lifesaver of the Year at Branch level 

Final Note: 

I would like to thank all our clubbies for another wonderful season between the red and yellow. Our club was privileged enough 
to win Club of the Year at the State Level this year and it is all thanks to our members. I’m looking forward to seeing what the 
2024/2025 season brings. 

Kahli Henwood | Director of Membership 
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YOUTH DEVELOPMENT OFFICER REPORT 

The 2023/24 season has been another great one for our youth members with lots of involvement in surf lifesaving development 
programs! The season kicked off in September with the annual Bronze and SRC camp during the school holidays which brought us 
a new group of active patrolling members for the summer. Many of our young IRB-qualified members have also become members 
of the IRB team this year, starting their competition season at the end of the patrol season and are working hard on their skills to 
stay rescue-ready when spring comes back around. Our youth members also took on many roles this season, including new officer 
positions, assistant nipper coaches, nipper water safety, and support roles at the nipper clinics. During these roles they’ve 
continued to invest in their own personal development and become role models for those in the age groups below them.  

We had a number of members represent Miami Beach SLSC at branch and state development programs including the Gold Coast 
Youth Development program for our SRC age group, the Queensland Youth Excellence Program for our 15-17 year old’s, the 
lifesaving development program for our 16-21 year old’s, the Leadership Excellence Program and the Advanced Lifesaving 
Development Program for our 18+ youth members. We were super proud this season to have members attend as participants, 
leaders, and coordinators for many of these programs! We also had a youth games night at the surf club where many of our 
members came to socialise and catch-up towards the end of the season. 

I am so proud of the involvement we’ve had from our youth members, and our active members in supporting the youth, around 
the club and at branch and state level this season!   

Zara Doyle | Youth Development Officer 

 

 

 

MEMBER DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS 

SLSQ Leadership Excellence Program 
Zachary Henwood Coordinator 
Dylan Chapman Facilitator 
Zara Doyle Facilitator 
Jack Isaacs Participant 

 
SLSQ Advanced Lifesaving Development 
Program 

Dylan Chapman Incident Commander 
Zachary Henwood Mentoring & Talent 

Identification Coordinator 
Zara Doyle Leader 

 
SLSQ Lifesaving Development Program 

Dylan Chapman Deputy Program 
Coordinator 

Dion Sharman Leader 
Ethan Birtwistle Participant 

Angus Puntoriero Participant 
Finn Roberts Participant 

 
SLSQ Youth Excellence Program 

Dylan Chapman Coordinator 
 
Gold Coast Youth Development Program 

Nahlah Bruhil Participant 
Jude Crockett Participant 
Cooper Doe Participant 
Grace Fraser Participant 
Maeve Haddley Participant 
Marcus Owens Participant 
Evelyn Rounsefell Participant 
Lewis Williams Participant 
Xara Woolf Participant 
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CLUB MEMBERS 

Life Member 

Anderson Peter 

Askew Robert 

Austin Wayne 

Barns Susan 

Bond Russell 

Broughton Peter 

Cahill Denis 

Cahill Gregory 

Cahill Martin 

Chiverton David 

Colley Michael 

Covill Neil 

Furlong James 

Grant Julie-Anne 

Grant Shane 

Hanson John 

Henwood Janita 

Hobbs Alan 

James Barry 

Pashen John 

Peach Graham 

Peach Noel 

Purvey Geoff 

Russell Donald 

Saville Brett 

Schubel Jon 

Schubel Lisa 

Statham Raymond 

Thomas Evan 

Thomas Kevin 

Thurlow Mark 

Wheatland Anthony 

Young Warren 
 

Long Service 

Ashworth Mark 

Austin Emily 

Austin Michaela 

Austin Rebekah 

Blond Dean 

Bruggy Melinda 

Burt Graham 

Carter John 

Chiverton Amy 

Dean Brylee 

Dillon Annisa 

Douyere James 

Early Brooke 

Ellis Mark 

Fields Benjamin 

Hanmer Dean 

Heggie Wade 

Henwood Harrison 

Henwood Isaac 

Henwood Kahli 

Henwood Zachary 

Hiscock Todd 

Hitchcock Briana 

Hitchcock Rory 

Hobbs Jennifer 

Irwin Darrell 

Isaacs Scott 

Larkin Liam 

Latham Gareth 

Maras Alyssa 

McDonald Robert 

McGovern Mark 

McLeish Melissa 

McLeish Peter 

Nealon Sinead 

Onozuka Koichi 

Page David 

Power Rodrick 

Russell Glen 

Smith Andrew 

Smith Vincent 

Tuton Glen 

Wills Gary 

 
Active (15-18 years) 

Biddle Balin 

Birner Saskia 

Birtwistle Ethan 

Cahill Drew 

Cahill Kieren 

Chapman Neve 

Coghill Ryan 

Connell Max 

Cooper Darby 

Cowan Douglas 

Cowan Katherine 

Crockett Ruby 

Doherty Elina 

Farrington Conor 

Free Maeka 

Gilmore Koen 

Gorely Flynn 

Gorely Keira 

Grofski Braeden 

Isaacs Tom 

Komada Alexey 

Lewis Ethan 

Mason Lilli 

Milham James 

Modlich Leila 

Moy Cannon 

Mueller Mathew 

Nelson Pippa 

Paust-Porter Magnus 

Puntoriero Angus 

Roberts Finn 

Rounsefell Florence 

Sobczyk Will 

Tseng Shiori 

Wallace Archie 

Whitfield Kaleb 

Woodward Oliver 

Zarew Poppy-Lee 

 
Active (18 years and over) 

Allard Lucas 

Austin Stuart 

Baker Shayne 

Barrie Dean 

Biddle Shane 

Birner Andrew 

Blond Charlie 

Brookes Leanne 

Cali Samuel 

Cera Isabella 

Chapman Dylan 

Chapman Harry 

Connell Brett 

Cousins Steven 

Craze Todd 

Crockett David 

Dillon Matt 

Doe Nathan 

Doyle Zara 

Edwards Dominic 

Farnworth Kieran 

Fisher Andrew 

Free Maeka 

Gaudoin Darren 

Gewin Julian 

Gorely Benjamin 

Hayes Joe 

Hayes Michael 

Heggie Campbell 

Henwood Oliver 

Irwin Ellen 

Isaacs Jack 

Johnson Colin 

Kaneko Liam 

Komada Daniel 

Larkin Bryn 

Lavers Claire 

Maddison Lisa 

Martin Gavin 

Mathers Kylie 

Mathers Phillip 

McDonald Michelle 

McGovern Alison 

Milham Benjamin 

Mueller Anne-
Maree 

Nelson Linda 

Nelson Mark 

Nelson Milly 

Newham Corey 

O'Reilly Margaux 

Owens Nicholas 

Radler Benjamin 

Radler Sarah 

Roberts Edwina 

Roberts Shaun 

Rounsefell Nicolas 

Salt Jarrod 

Sharman Dion 

Shaw Tony 

Smith Keely 
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Sobczyk Eva 

Svendsen Lauren 

Sweeney Kalani 

Tax Jennine 

Thorpe-
Martin 

Karlisha 

Tinkler Shane 

Tuton Joseph 

Van 
Haeringen 

Katrina 

Vickers Matthew 

Weiss Schuyler 

Whitfield Scott 

Williams Philip 

Zarew Jonty 

 
 

Award Member 
Boulton Amelie 

Bruhil Belinda 

Cartwright Nick 

Fields Michael 

Home Melanie 

Krygger David 

Larnach-Syme Noah 

Lynch David 

O'Leary Shannon 

Patterson Kathryn 

Quixley Liam 

Reynolds Paula 

Rounsefell Frances 

Steele Timothy 

Stevenson Dianne 

Thackwell Stephen 

Walker Nicole 

Ward Matthew 

Williams Jillian 

Wilson Andrew 

 
Cadet Member (13-15 years) 

Barrie Lahni 

Blond Harry 

Coghill Alyssa 

Connell Anika 

Cuddon Lillyana 

Fisher Claudia 

Gilmore Nia 

Healy Keira 

Henry Lucy 

Hunt Zoe 

Rigney Powell Javian 

Tasker-Lawrence Rafey 

Valinoti Isabella 

Walker Jack 

Won Dohee 

Won Doyoung 

Wright Jasmine 

 
Junior Activity Member (5-13 
years) 
Abbott Claire 

Ada Euan 

Akeroyd Harrison 

Akeroyd Lily 

Allen Chloe 

Andersen Beau 

Ashcroft Te Hani 

Ashcroft Tei 

Ashworth Esther 

Ashworth Maeve 

Astic Jordan 

Astic Lachlan 

Aucoin Bree 

Bannister Poppy 

Barrie Maylee 

Bates Arianna 

Bates Bronte 

Bates Byron 

Bates Cleo 

Bates India 

Beplate Jake 

Birner Chloe 

Boettcher Evyn 

Boxsell Isla 

Boxsell Liam 

Brain Zara 

Brookes Catey 

Brown Lincoln 

Brown Nate 

Browne Luna 

Bruggy Connor 

Bruggy Lucas 

Bruhil Nahlah 

Cahill Cacey 

Cahill Cam 

Cahill Lachlan 

Caldwell Amelie 

Cannon Mia 

Cato-Symonds Colton 

Cato-Symonds Cruz 

Cattell Sunni 

Coburn Cleo 

Coburn Estellla 

Colley Georgia 

Colley Lachlan 

Colley Olivia 

Conway Beau 

Conway Indiana 

Copeland Ella Rose 

Copeland Louis Oscar 

Couper Evelyn 

Cousins Cali 

Cousins Jaxon 

Craze Ella 

Craze Judd 

Crockett Jude 

Crockett Wren 

Crompton Lola 

Cuddon Mason 

Cuddon William 

Culverwell Casey 

Culverwell Pippa 

Curran Darcy-Rose 

Curran Kobi 

Currie Louise 

Curry Eva 

Curry Lila 

Cutler Dusty 

Dalby Leon 

Davidson Beau 

Davidson Rylee 

Day Charlie 

Dillon Grace 

Dillon Hollie 

Doe Camille 

Doe Cooper 

Duff Austin 

Duff Emily 

Dumarski Carson 

Edwards Eliyah 

Farrant Edward 

Farrant Jack 

Fazzani Arlo 

Fazzani Luca 

Field Rex 

Fiso Benji 

Fiso Phoenyx 

Fraikin Evelien 

Fraikin Hugo 

Fraser Grace 

Fraser Leo 

Freeman Ashlea 

Freeman Kohen 

Freeman Ryder 

George Andrey 

George Anton 

Goldsbrough Sunny 

Grayson Albert 

Grayson Charlotte 

Grayson Michael 

Griffith Archer 

Groth Macey 

Gurney Joseph 

Guvava Jaden 

Haddley Albert 

Haddley Lucinda 

Haddley Maeve 

Hall Ellie 

Hall Olli 

Hall Rylan 

Hanmer Cedar 

Hanmer Eden 

Hansen Georgie 

Hansen Hugh 

Hansen Lola 

Hanson Hugo 

Harding Lachlan 

Hashish Charles 

Hashish Layla 

Hawkins Thomas 

Hellinga Indie 

Hellinga Jackson 

Heneghan Alfie 

Henry Isaac 

Henry Lillian 

Hewitt Asher 

Hewitt Indie 

Hewitt Liam 

Hilyard Airlie 

Hilyard Mia 

Home Ruby 

Hooper Willa 

Hornburg Levi 

Howard Milla 

Howells Alfred 

Hudson Jack 
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Hudson Max 

Humphrey Hugo 

Humphrey Riley 

Hunt Johdi 

Johnson Oliver 

Johnson Seamus 

Johnston Mia 

Johnston Zara 

Joseph Tessa 

Keat-Gee Charli 

Keat-Gee Makayla 

Kedwell Byron 

Knapton Bianca 

Knapton Liam 

Knapton Olivia 

Krygger Joshua 

Krygger Nathan 

Lees Marvela 

Lizza Jasri 

Lynch Kobe 

Mackintosh Jontee 

Madden Nash 

Marra Chaice 

Marra Charlie 

Marshall Connor 

Marshall Lachlan 

Martin Charlie 

Martin Reef 

Maskell Elliott 

Maskell Freya 

Massey Ivy 

Massey Mila 

Mccracken Arthur 

Mccracken Theodore 

McDonald Grace 

McDonald Thomas 

McDonald William 

Mclean Axel 

Mclean Harley 

Mcpherson 
Carranza 

Dylan 

Mcpherson 
Carranza 

Emma 

Milham Ava 

Miller Grayson 

Minniecon Jada 

Mitchell Abigail 

Mitchell Isabella 

Molina 
Murray 

Liam 

Molina 
Murray 

Naia 

Molloy Evie 

Molloy Jessie 

Moore Emily Grace 

Moore Lucas John 

Moore Thomas 

Morey Oneill Finn 

Morris Sophie 

Nelson Scarlett 

Nicholls Tyler 

Noble Flynn 

Noble Victoria 

Nordstrom-
Mcmahon 

Saga 

Norris Sophia 

Oar William 

O'Leary Maxwell 

Owen Octavia 

Owens Marcus 

Owens Robyn 

Parra Ellyse 

Parra Kristopher 

Parra Lachlan 

Parra Timothy 

Patterson Kyle 

Peart Eddie 

Pennock Lincoln 

Pennock Quinn 

Pennock Taylor 

Peters Bodhi 

Peters Palmer 

Peters River 

Peters Zoe 

Pitkin Eloise 

Pitkin Joshua 

Polanco Sienna 

Popa Alfred 

Popa Flynn 

Popa Helena 

Prescott Owen 

Prior Jake 

Prior Noah 

Proctor Charlotte 

Proctor Grace 

Puntoriero Eliza 

Puntoriero Ivy 

Quixley Arcadia 

Rachinger Taj 

Raftery Ivy 

Raftery Liam 

Raftery Ruby 

Raftery Van 

Rees Daniel 

Rees Jonathan 

Rendoth Henry 

Rendoth Jemima 

Roberts Molly 

Robertson Archer 

Robertson Harvey 

Robertson Jack 

Robertson Joshua 

Robinson Arthur 

Robinson Ivory 

Rose Charlie 

Rose Jackson 

Rounsefell Evelyn 

Ryan Fred 

Ryan James 

Sainsbury Ashton 

Savage Charlie 

Savage Lillian 

Savage Louis 

Seaton Evee 

Shaw Amos 

Shaw Malia 

Shepherd Willow 

Spillane Darcy 

Steele Archie 

Steele Ivy 

Stirling Archie 

Stirling Francesca 

Stirling Sabrina 

Symes Joshua 

Symes Zoe 

Tasker-
Lawrence 

Jude 

Taylor Levi 

Taylor Zack 

Thomsen-
Clarke 

Sienna 

Tseng Eileen 

Twigg Harrison 

Van Rooijen Rhyatte 

Van Rooijen Vienna 

Vayro Harper 

Vickers Nina 

Walker Annabel 

Walker Elizabeth 

Ward Alba 

Ward Joshua 

Waters Roxy 

Weber-Hall Ruby 

Weiss Stella 

Whitfield Sophie 

Wilkie Peyton 

Williams Alistair 

Williams Charles 

Williams Evelyn 

Williams Lewis 

Williams Phoebe 

Williams Theodore 

Wilson Louie 

Wilson Rudy 

Wittlings-
Cartwright 

Jonah 

Wolstencroft Saxon 

Woodhouse Helena 

Woolf Ava 

Woolf Xara 

Yates Meilani 

Yates Peyton 

Young Don 

Zimmermann Joshua 

 
Associate 

Ada Ezra 

Akeroyd Andrea 

Akeroyd Phillip 

Allen Kelly 

Allen Mark 

Andersen Tiffany 

Ashcroft Tami-Jade 

Astic Gael 

Aucoin Peta 

Bates Paul 

Belden Jaclyn 

Beplate Nathan 

Boettcher Lou 

Boman Lisa 

Boxsell Simon 

Brain Abby 

Brain Daniel 

Brewis Erin 

Brockwell Courtney 

Brookes Samuel 

Brown Adam 
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Brown Renea 

Browne Mark 

Bruhil Jessica 

Cahill Melissa 

Cahill Michelle 

Cameron Chelsea 

Cameron Robyn 

Cannon Peter 

Carranza Diaz Giovanna 

Cato-Symonds Alexis 

Cato-Symonds Trevor 

Cattell Danielle 

Cattell Steven 

Chiverton Mandy 

Coady Mellissa 

Coburn James 

Coleman Claire 

Copeland Audrey 

Copeland Laurie 
Joseph 

Couper Danielle 

Couper Simon 

Cousins Candice 

Cowan Jennifer 

Craze Nicole 

Crockett Carey 

Crompton Jenna 

Crompton Matt 

Cuddon Brendan 

Culverwell Lindy 

Curran Joanne 

Curran Paul 

Currie Linda 

Curry Brianna 

Curry David 

Cutler Kristen 

Dalby Jonathan 

Daniel Anne 

Darot Giulia 

Davidson Simon 

Day Graham 

Day Kelly 

Doe Catherine 

Doherty Sarah 

Duff Melanie 

Dumarski Vincent 

Dunn Jessica 

Edwards Grant 

Elovaris Eaugenia 

Fahey Noah 

Farrant David 

Fazzani Carla 

Ferreira Do 
Bomfim 

Arthur 

Field Jessica 

Field Makaela 

Fowler Benjamin 

Fraikin Claudia 

Fraikin Kate 

Freeman Kristel 

French-
Spillane 

Jessica 

Gee Brendon 

George Arthur 

Goldsbrough Kylie 

Grayson Andrew 

Grayson Naomi 

Griffith David 

Groth Dominic 

Gurney Daniel 

Gurney Toni 

Haddley Jessica 

Haddley Shane 

Hall Allison 

Hanmer Sally 

Hansen Emma 

Hansen Jarrod 

Hanson David 

Harding Graeme 

Harding Kelly 

Hashish Omar 

Hashish Simone 

Hawkins Brooke 

Hellinga Cherie 

Hellinga Tim 

Henry Adam 

Henry Jess 

Hewitt Kristal 

Hewitt Yukiko 

Hilyard Mathew 

Hilyard Natalie 

Hooper Melissa 

Hornburg Malcolm 

Howard Matt 

Howard Megan 

Howells Richard 

Hudson Meta 

Hudson Wade 

Humphrey Christopher 

Humphrey Natalie 

Hunt Scott 

Ichikawa Sachiko 

Jardine Paul 

Johnson Ian 

Johnston David 

Joseph Gregory 

Joseph Jillian 

Keat-Gee Simone 

Kedwell Justin 

Kedwell Karly 

King Amanda 

Knapton Dianne 

Knapton Shaun 

Kruse Jasmine 

Krygger Katrina 

Lizza Fabian 

Lizza Jordan 

Louie Rachel 

Mackintosh Jessica 

Madden Michael 

Malouf Jemille 

Marra Joel 

Marra Kristina 

Marshall Michael 

Marshall Rhani 

Maskell Jessica 

Maskell Karl 

Mason Cathryn 

Massey Simon 

Matsuda Noriko 

Mccracken Cameron 

Mccracken Raquel 

Mcpherson Ian 

Milham Shona 

Miller Daniel 

Miller Natasha 

Minniecon Kerrard 

Minniecon Tehleia 

Mitchell Joanne 

Molloy Rebecca 

Moore Jacinta 

Moore Jason Lee 

Morey Jenny 

Morris James 

Mueller Steven 

Murray David 

Myers Alana 

Nicholls Stephen 

Noble Kelsey 

Nordstrom Lisa 

Norris Adam 

Oar Andrew 

Oar Ella 

Oneill Jarlath 

Owen Lynda 

Owen Paul 

Palmer Bec 

Parra Jackie 

Peart Jason 

Pennock Tim 

Peters Clint 

Peters Kylie 

Peucker Jemma 

Pitkin Steven 

Polanco Angela 

Popa Bogdan 

Popa Chloe 

Powell Karen 

Prescott Matthew 

Prior Matthew 

Proctor Ian 

Proctor Jennifer 

Puntoriero Lee 

Puntoriero Monica 

Radler John 

Raftery Akiko 

Raftery Craig 

Raftery Sean 

Rebgetz Louisa 

Rees Gareth 

Rendoth Sacha 

Rendoth Shane 

Robertson Emma 

Robertson Hugh 

Robertson Jessica 

Robertson Joanne 

Robinson Carri 

Robinson Martin 

Rose Diane 

Rose Matthew 

Rosin Alan 

Ryan Belinda 

Ryan Damion 

Ryan Grant 
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Saber Djessy 

Sainsbury Christopher 

Sainsbury Julie 

Savage Chris 

Savage Penelope 

Seaton Echelle 

See Hoe Louise 

Shaw Lydia 

Shepherd Amanda 

Shepherd Gavin 

Spillane Kieran 

Storey Crystal 

Symes Joanne 

Symes Leigh 

Tasker Michaella 

Taylor Damien 

Taylor Kelly 

Taylor Shalee 

Thomsen Nadine 

Twigger Jade 

Van Rooijen Brady 

Vayro Melissa 

Walker Aaron 

Ward Lucinda 

Warn Julie-Anne 

Waters Veronica 

Webb Brittany 

Weber Narelle 

Weiss Danielle 

Wilkie Bj 

Williams Andrew 

Williams Emily 

Wilson Angie 

Wolstencroft Peter 

Woodhouse Sara 

Woolf Tracy 

Wrigley Ramon 

Yates Brhee 

Young Fiona 

Young Thomas 

Zarew Sarah 

Zimmermann Esma 

 
Leave / Restricted 

Mathers Molly 

 
Non Member Participant 

Brown Karen 

 
 
 
 
 

Membership Category Female Male Total 

Probationary 0 0 0 
Junior Activity Member (5-13 years) 140 162 302 
Cadet Member (13-15 years) 13 4 17 
Active (15-18 yrs) 13 25 38 
Active (18yrs and over) 23 50 73 
Award Member 9 11 20 
Long Service 13 30 43 
Associate 146 108 254 
Life Member 4 29 33 
Non Member Participants 1 0 1 
Leave / Restricted 1 0 1 
Total 363 419 782 
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Committee's Report
Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club Inc
For the year ended 30 April 2024

Committee's Report

Your committee members submit the financial report of Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club
Inc for the financial year ended 30 April 2024.

Committee Members

The names of committee members throughout the year and at the date of this report are:

 Committee Member  Position

 Zachary Henwood    President

 Nicholas Owens  Deputy President

 Mark McGovern  Director of Finance

 Dylan Chapman  Director of Lifesaving

 Kahli Henwood  Director of Membership

 Sinead Nealon  Director of Administration

 Lisa Maddison  Director of Education

 Anne-Maree Mueller  Director of Surf Sports

 Paula Reynolds  Director of Junior Activities

Principal Activities

The principle activities of the association during the financial year were to promote and advance
the work of surf lifesaving.

Significant Changes

 There were no significant changes in the nature of the association's activity during the year to
report.

Operating Result

The profit for the financial year amounted to $10,589, the previous year profit was $10,403.





The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. These statements should be read in conjunction with the attached
compilation report.
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Income and Expenditure Statement
Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club Inc
For the year ended 30 April 2024

2024 2023

Income
Functions 2,836 18,516
Nippers 36,651 42,884
Donations 30,742 20,568
Fundraising 2,561 132
BSEF Grant 10,000 10,000
QFES Grant 61,693 52,452
Grants other 32,491 12,189
Membership Subscriptions 66,192 68,684
Uniforms 17,143 20,267
Rent 94,962 93,236
Surf Sports 30,951 11,164
Sponsorships 10,000 10,000
Youth 1,391 1,343
School Based Trainees 10,829 19,578
Total Income 408,443 381,014

Cost of Sales
Opening Stock 25,485 27,732
Closing Stock (27,722) (25,485)
Total Cost of Sales (2,237) 2,247

Gross Surplus 410,681 378,767

Other Income
Bank income 1,812 2,147
General 2,152 (8,087)
Total Other Income 3,963 (5,940)

Expenditure
Affiliation Fees - 59
Audit Fees 2,000 2,000
Bank Charges 1,668 2,793
Committees and Members 8,692 5,663
Depreciation 89,996 68,756
Freight & Cartage 134 634



Income and Expenditure Statement

2024 2023

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. These statements should be read in conjunction with the attached
compilation report.

Association Financial Statements Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club Inc  Page 6 of 27

Functions 10,245 29,977
Insurance 42,614 32,323
Permits, Licences & Fees 1,027 698
Lifesaving 28,561 27,798
Nippers Expenses 32,458 30,772
Office Expenses 12,533 5,788
Repairs & Maintenance 28,455 31,215
Surf Sports 37,551 12,951
Uniforms 27,873 28,002
Wages 42,744 52,201
Utilities & Services 34,399 26,714
Youth 3,104 4,058
Total Expenditure 404,055 362,402

Current Year Surplus/ (Deficit) Before Adjustments 10,589 10,426

Current Year Surplus/(Deficit) 10,589 10,426



The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. These statements should be read in conjunction with the attached
compilation report.
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Assets and Liabilities Statement
Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club Inc
As at 30 April 2024

NOTES 30 APR 2024 30 APR 2023

Assets
Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents 2 370,446 324,952
Trade and Other Receivables 3 12,766 13,096
Inventories 27,722 25,485
Prepayments 5 6,000 13,800
Total Current Assets 416,934 377,333

Non-Current Assets
Supporters Club account 4 40,251 41,451
Land and Buildings 6 573,246 542,944
Property, Plant and Equipment 7 199,727 144,046
Total Non-Current Assets 813,225 728,440

Total Assets 1,230,158 1,105,773

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Trade and Other Payables 8 19,798 11,612
Provisions 9 2,200 2,200
Employee Entitlements 10 14,627 11,582
Other Current Liabilities 11 4,230 4,230
Total Current Liabilities 40,855 29,624

Non-Current Liabilities
Other Non-Current Liabilities 11 1,058 5,288
Total Non-Current Liabilities 1,058 5,288

Total Liabilities 41,913 34,912

Net Assets 1,188,245 1,070,861

Member's Funds
Capital Reserve 1,188,245 1,070,861
Total Member's Funds 1,188,245 1,070,861



These notes should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation report.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club Inc
For the year ended 30 April 2024

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements are special purpose financial statements prepared in order to satisfy
the financial reporting requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act Qld 1981. The
committee has determined that the association is not a reporting entity.

The financial statements have been prepared on an accruals basis and are based on historic
costs and do not take into account changing money values or, except where stated specifically,
current valuations of non-current assets.

The following significant accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous period
unless stated otherwise, have been adopted in the preparation of these financial statements. 

Income Tax

Surf Life Saving Clubs are an association that is exempt from income tax under Section 50-10 of
the Income Tax Assessment Act 1997.

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

Leasehold improvements and office equipment are carried at cost less, where applicable, any
accumulated depreciation.

The depreciable amount of all PPE is depreciated over the useful lives of the assets to the
association commencing from the time the asset is held ready for use.

Leasehold improvements are amortised over the shorter of either the unexpired period of the
lease or the estimated useful lives of the improvements. 

Impairment of Assets

At the end of each reporting period, the committee reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible
and intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have been
impaired. If such an indication exists, an impairment test is carried out on the asset by
comparing the recoverable amount of the asset, being the higher of the asset’s fair value less
costs to sell and value in use, to the asset’s carrying amount. Any excess of the asset’s carrying
amount over its recoverable amount is recognised in the income and expenditure statement. 

Employee Provisions



Notes to the Financial Statements

These notes should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation report.
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Provision is made for the association’s liability for employee benefits arising from services
renderedby employees to the end of the reporting period. Employee provisions have been
measured at theamounts expected to be paid when the liability is settled. 

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the association has a legal or constructive obligation, as a result
ofpast events, for which it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will result and that
outflowcan be reliably measured. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the amounts
required tosettle the obligation at the end of the reporting period. 

Cash on Hand

Cash on hand includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks, and other short-term
highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less. 

Accounts Receivable and Other Debtors

Accounts receivable and other debtors include amounts due from members as well as amounts
receivable from donors. Receivables expected to be collected within 12 months of the end of the
reporting period are classified as current assets. All other receivables are classified as
non-current assets. 

Revenue and Other Income

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable after taking
into account any trade discounts and volume rebates allowed. For this purpose, deferred
consideration is not discounted to present values when recognising revenue.

Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest method, which for floating rate
financial assets is the rate inherent in the instrument. Dividend revenue is recognised when the
right to receive a dividend has been established.

Grant and donation income is recognised when the entity obtains control over the funds, which
is generally at the time of receipt.



Notes to the Financial Statements

These notes should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation report.
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If conditions are attached to the grant that must be satisfied before the association is eligible to
receive the contribution, recognition of the grant as revenue will be deferred until those
conditions are satisfied.

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax. 

Leases

Leases of PPE, where substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to the ownership of the
asset (but not the legal ownership) are transferred to the association, are classified as finance
leases.

Finance leases are capitalised by recording an asset and a liability at the lower of the amounts
equal to the fair value of the leased property or the present value of the minimum lease
payments, including any guaranteed residual values. Lease payments are allocated between the
reduction of the lease liability and the lease interest expense for that period.

Leased assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of their estimated useful
lives or the lease term. Lease payments for operating leases, where substantially all the risks and
benefits remain with the lessor, are charged as expenses in the periods in which they are
incurred. 

Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the
amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (ATO).
Receivablesand payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable. The
net amount ofGST recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO is included with other receivables or
payables in theassets and liabilities statement. 

Financial Assets

Investments in financial assets are initially recognised at cost, which includes transaction costs,
and are subsequently measured at fair value, which is equivalent to their market bid price at the
end of the reporting period. Movements in fair value are recognised through an equity reserve. 

Accounts Payable and Other Payables



Notes to the Financial Statements
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Accounts payable and other payables represent the liability outstanding at the end of the
reporting period for goods and services received by the association during the reporting period
that remain unpaid. The balance is recognised as a current liability with the amounts normally
paid within 30 days of recognition of the liability. 

Grants

Grant revenue is recognised in the income statement when the entity receives the grant, when it
is probable that the entity will receive the economic benefits of the grant and the amount can be
reliably measured.

If the grant has conditions attached which must be satisfied before the entity is eligible to
receive the grant, the recognition of the revenue will be deferred until those conditions
are satisfied.

Where the entity incurs an obligation to deliver economic value back to the grant
contributor, the transaction is considered a reciprocal transaction and the revenue is recognised
as a liability in the balance sheet until the required service has been completed, otherwise the
income is recognised on receipt.

Donations and bequests are recognised as revenue when received

2024 2023

2. Cash on Hand
ANZ Loan Paymnt Acc-2591-05493 194,259 167,893
ANZ Term Deposit - 9861-44587 29,510 29,251
Donation Account - 4444 49,266 46,914
General Account -0836 42,982 28,469
Nipper Account - 0068 800 328
Petty Cash 200 200
Term Deposit - Building 53,428 51,896
Total Cash on Hand 370,446 324,952

2024 2023

3. Trade and Other Receivables
Trade Receivables 8,766 11,848

Other Receivables
Grant unexpensed 4,000 -



Notes to the Financial Statements
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Other Current Liabilities - 650
Total Other Receivables 4,000 650

Total Trade and Other Receivables 12,766 12,498

4. Related Party Transactions

Interest in Contracts

During the year the association entered into a contract with Crystal Waters Plumbing & Drainage
Pty Ltd to provide plumbing & drainage services to the association. Nick Owens, who is a
committee member of the association, is also the managing director of Crystal Waters Plumbing
& Drainage Pty Ltd . During the year $1963.92 was paid to Crystal Waters Plumbing & Drainage
Pty Ltd for its services. 

2024 2023

Members Loan Accounts
Non Current Assets

Loan to Supporters Club 40,251 41,451
Total Non Current Assets 40,251 41,451

Total Members Loan Accounts (40,251) (41,451)

2024 2023

5. Prepayments
Prepayments 6,000 13,800
Total Prepayments 6,000 13,800

Deposits paid on Capital Items yet to be received:

Thundercats IRB $6,000

2024 2023

6. Land and Buildings
Buildings

Buildings at Cost 167,185 167,185
Accumulated Depreciation of Buildings (126,684) (141,511)
Total Buildings 40,501 25,674

Leasehold Improvements
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Leasehold Improvements at Cost 770,564 762,087
Accumulated Amortisation of Leasehold Improvements (237,819) (244,817)
Total Leasehold Improvements 532,745 517,269

Total Land and Buildings 573,246 542,944

Non-adjusting events after the reporting date

In February 2024 a quote was received for repairs to the Club house roof, these repairs come to
approx. $135,000 and will be paid by way of an insurance claim. This matter is still ongoing as at
the date these financials were produced

2024 2023

7. Plant and Equipment, Motor Vehicles
Plant and Equipment

Plant and Equipment at Cost 471,878 384,586
Accumulated Depreciation of Plant and Equipment (272,150) (240,540)
Total Plant and Equipment 199,727 144,046

Total Plant and Equipment, Motor Vehicles 199,727 144,046

2024 2023

8. Trade and Other Payables
Trade Payables

Trade Creditors 17,068 12,048
Total Trade Payables 17,068 12,048

Other Payables
GST 2,435 (1,249)
Key Deposits 295 320
Membership Income in Advance - 350
Total Other Payables 2,730 (579)

Total Trade and Other Payables 19,798 11,469

2024 2023

9. Provisions
Accrued Expenses 2,200 2,200
Total Provisions 2,200 2,200



Notes to the Financial Statements
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2024 2023

10. Employee Entitlements
PAYG Withholding Payable 367 225
Long Service Leave Provision 4,723 3,282
Annual Leave Provision 9,105 7,697
Superannuation Payable 432 377
Total Employee Entitlements 14,627 11,582

2024 2023

11. Loans
Current Liability

Finance Liability - John Deere 4,230 4,230
Total Current Liability 4,230 4,230

Non Current Liability
John Deere Finance 1,058 5,288
Total Non Current Liability 1,058 5,288

Total Loans 5,288 9,518
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Statement of Cash Flows - Direct Method
Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club Inc
For the year ended 30 April 2024

2024

Operating Activities
Receipts from grants 105,853
Receipts from rental income 104,300
Payments to suppliers and employees (43,264)
Interest received 1,812
Finance costs (1,331)
GST 823
Cash receipts from other operating activities 224,792
Cash payments from other operating activities (278,312)
Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities 114,672

Investing Activities
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 20,866
Payment for property, plant and equipment (199,247)
Loans to related parties 1,200
Other cash items from investing activities 1,663
Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities (175,519)

Financing Activities
Other cash items from financing activities (454)
Net Cash Flows from Financing Activities (454)

Other Activities
Other activities 106,795
Net Cash Flows from Other Activities 106,795

Net Cash Flows 45,494

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 324,952
Net change in cash for period 45,494
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 370,446
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Auditor's Report
Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club Inc
For the year ended 30 April 2024

Independent Auditors Report to themembers of the Association

We have audited the accompanying financial report, being a special purpose financial report,
of Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club Inc (the association), which comprises the committee’s
report,the assets and liabilities statement as at 30 April 2024, the income and expenditure
statement for the year then ended, cash flow statement, notes comprising a summary of
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and the certification by
members of the committee on the annual statements giving a true and fair view of the financial
position and performance of the association.

Committee’s Responsibility for the Financial Report

The committee of Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club Inc is responsible for the preparation and
fair presentation of the financial report, and has determined that the basis of preparation
described in Note 1 is appropriate to meet the requirements of the Associations Act 1981
Qld and is appropriate to meet the needs of the members. The committee’s responsibility also
includes such internal control as the committee determines is necessary to enable the
preparation and fair presentation of a financial report that is free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. We have
conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Those standards require
that we comply with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial report is free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the association’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial report, in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the association’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the committee, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial report.



Auditor's Report

Association Financial Statements Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club Inc Page 18 of 27

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the accompanying financial report is in accordance with the Associations
Incorporation Act 1981 Qld, including:

* giving a true and fair view of the Association's financial position as at 30 April 2024 and of it's
performance for the year ended on that date: and

* complying with Australian Standards and the Associations Incorporation Act 1981 Qld.

Basis of Accounting and Restriction on Distribution

Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 1 to the financial statements, which
describes the basis of accounting. The financial report has been prepared to assist Miami Beach
Surf Life Saving Club Inc to meet the requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act 1981
Qld. As a result, the financial report may not be suitable for another purpose.

Auditor’s signature: 

Auditor’s address: 16/79 West Burleigh  Road, Burleigh Heads Qld 4220

Dated:       26/ 06/  2024
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Compilation Report
Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club Inc
For the year ended 30 April 2024

 Compilation report to  Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club Inc.

We have compiled the accompanying special purpose financial statements of Miami Beach Surf
Life Saving Club Inc, which comprise the asset and liabilities statement as at 30 April 2024,
income and expenditure statement , the statement of cash flows, a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory notes. The specific purpose for which the special
purpose financial statements have been prepared is set out in Note 1.

The Responsibility of the Committee Member's

The committee of Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club Inc are solely responsible for the
information contained in the special purpose financial statements, the reliability, accuracy and
completeness of the information and for the determination that the basis of accounting used is
appropriate to meet their needs and for the purpose that financial statements were prepared.  

Auditors Responsibility

On the basis of information provided by the partners we have compiled the accompanying
special purpose financial statements in accordance with the basis of accounting as described in
Note 1 to the financial statements and APES 315 Compilation of Financial Information. 

We have applied our expertise in accounting and financial reporting to compile these financial
statements in accordance with the basis of accounting described in Note 1 to the financial
statements. We have complied with the relevant ethical requirements of APES 110 Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants.

Bridgland Findlay Accounting  

Kerry Bridgland

Dated: /  /  
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Tax Depreciation Schedule
Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club Inc
For the year ended 30 April 2024
NAME COST OPENING VALUE PURCHASES DISPOSALS DEPRECIATION CLOSING VALUE

Buildings at Cost
Joinery for new bar 500 165 - - 50 115
Club Renovations 129,538 41,621 - - 12,954 28,667
Girls Bunk Room 2,380 984 - - 60 925
Garden Shed 526 165 - - 17 149
Bar Renovations 4,763 2,045 - - 119 1,926
Roller Door 830 42 - - 6 36
Hot Water System 693 12 - - 2 10
Cool Room + Installation 4,895 1,610 - - 490 1,121
Installation Rain Water Tank 5,483 1,618 - - 162 1,456
1000L Rain Water Tank 7,285 2,114 - - 211 1,903
Shed 10,292 4,453 - - 257 4,196
Total Buildings at Cost 167,185 54,829 - - 14,328 40,501

Furniture & Fittings - at cost
8 Stools (written off 21) 305 - - - - -
IPOD 300 - - - - -
Lockers for Ladies Bunk Room 1,288 911 - - 182 729
Glass Washer 1,883 19 - - 6 13
Steel Cabinets x 2 (foyer & IRD Shed) 544 402 - - 80 322
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NAME COST OPENING VALUE PURCHASES DISPOSALS DEPRECIATION CLOSING VALUE

Association Financial Statements Miami Beach Surf Life Saving Club Inc  Page 21 of 27

Lawnmower 39 31 - - 6 25
Dell Inspiron 14 7000 Laptop (GCCC Grant) eduction 1,526 994 - - 663 331
Bar Glasses & Accessories - - - - - -
Storage Cupboard for gym - progress 5,455 3,956 - - 791 3,165
Noticeboard - gear shed 473 3 - - 2 2
Mattresses (new) & Covers (GCCC Grant) 1,178 968 - - 589 379
Side by Side Fridge LG688L 1,548 1,134 - - 189 945
Lockers (10) 2,158 1,566 - - 313 1,253
Curtains 2,777 859 - - 86 773
Shelving - Ace racking (written off 21) 698 - - - - -
10 Trestle Tables 436 58 - - 12 46
Upgrade to Wifi throughout the club 5,870 - 5,870 - 122 5,748
Carpet 6,182 1,714 - - 171 1,543
Pool Table 600 24 - - 5 19
Gym Flooring 3,396 2,697 - - 385 2,312
Workbench - IRB Shed Storage 1,031 970 - - 129 841
10x Tables Bar Area 551 42 - - 8 34
80 Chairs + 4 Dry Bars 2,480 733 - - 73 660
Tables & Chairs 4,052 - - - - -
Air Conditioner for Office 504 23 - - 9 14
TV 1,112 364 - - 36 328
TV 722 457 - - 46 411
Tiling of Bar 1,532 438 - - 44 394
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NAME COST OPENING VALUE PURCHASES DISPOSALS DEPRECIATION CLOSING VALUE
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Fridge (members area) 1,598 314 - - 31 283
Chest Freezer Westing 500L 764 559 - - 93 466
AC Unit 454 218 - - 22 196
Safe 845 - - - - -
Computers & Accessories 38 30 - - 6 24
Intel core computer and accessories 998 113 - - 57 57
Table Tennis Table - - - - - -
Dell Premier Briefcase for Dell Inspiron 14 7000 laptop 111 72 - - 72 -
Total Furniture & Fittings - at cost 53,448 19,669 5,870 - 4,230 21,309

P & E - at cost
IRB Motor (11) 1,402 - - - - -
Propeller Stainless - Gen4 1,950 - 1,950 - 241 1,709
PA System 3,588 127 - - 32 95
Rescue Boards SR! x2 3,727 2,885 - - 577 2,308
Tent 3,889 202 - - 30 172
IRB (Oldest IRB) Sold 22/11/2020 (205 Days) 4,527 - - - - -
Two Way Radio - Kenwood NX-3820 1,680 1,008 - - 403 605
Tent with Henderson Signage 2,461 - - - - -
SLS Australia - Rescue Tubes x5 545 527 - - 105 422
Gen III Thundercat 13,800 12,499 - - 2,500 9,999
Propellers Steel SRA4 2,609 - 2,609 - 23 2,586
Tohatsu IB Motor 2,973 2,270 - - 454 1,816
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NAME COST OPENING VALUE PURCHASES DISPOSALS DEPRECIATION CLOSING VALUE
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Gen III Thundercat 13,800 - 13,800 - 2,096 11,704
Tent 2,182 6 - - 1 5
IRB 9,845 298 - - 60 238
Enclosed Trailer - McNeill 35,500 - 35,500 - 7,954 27,546
Triangular Fuel Cell 1,045 753 - - 151 603
2 x SLS Australia - Mega Phones 871 798 - - 399 399
BRX Racing Skis 16,364 8,323 - - 1,665 6,658
IRB Motor (7) 4,000 - - - - -
Projector - AV Equipment UHD 4000 2,273 2,270 - - 908 1,362
IRB Motor (15) 3,600 - 3,600 - 4 3,596
Gym Equipment Iron Edge 16,533 11,269 - - 2,254 9,015
Tractor (5055E) - John Deere 27,727 23,215 - - 4,643 18,572
Bennet Surfboards 2,173 1,025 - - 205 820
Trailer - Beach IRB 2,950 2,950 - - 590 2,360
Defibrillator 3,737 248 - - 50 198
Defibrillator - Heartsine Samaritan 1,869 1,413 - - 353 1,060
Trailer - IRB Beach 1,600 97 - - 22 75
Radios - SLSQ 5,600 4,423 - - 1,769 2,654
Yamaha viking SE 2018 ATV 18,430 8,723 - - 1,745 6,978
Pie Warmer - - - - - -
Sealed Tohatsu Motor 4,178 - - - - -
Tohatsu Motor 5,491 - - - - -
Marquee 3,147 1,133 - - 453 680
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IRB Motor 10 4,091 2,708 - - 542 2,166
Can-Am Defender XU HD9 24,951 15,818 - - 6,327 9,491
IRB Motor (8) 5,300 3,925 - - 785 3,140
IRB 9,314 147 - - 29 118
PA System 481 481 - - 192 289
Speakers x2 inc stand & microphone 1,387 1,089 - - 156 934
Nipper Boards - Kracka 7,999 6,991 - - 1,398 5,593
Trailer - Patrol 10,000 - - - - -
Trailer - IRB Road 7,898 - - - - -
IRB Motor (13) 5,455 5,437 - - 1,087 4,349
Ottomans - - - - - -
Defibrillator & Bracket 2,225 729 - - 146 583
Quick Shade Tent 2,721 83 - - 17 66
2x Tohatsu Motors 10,862 19 - - 10 10
Gym-Adjustable Incline/Decline Bench 15-85 degree 317 287 - - 57 230
IRB Motor (12) 1,540 - - - - -
ATV - - - - - -
IRB Motor (14) 3,600 - 3,600 - 458 3,142
Tohatsu Motor 5,411 - - - - -
Oxy Viva 2,188 - - - - -
Gym-Multi Functional Trainer with Smith Machine 2 x
100kg weight stack 2,363 2,074 - - 415 1,659

Propeller Guards 885 676 - - 135 541
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Ambu Manikin 1,494 24 - - 3 21
Dolphin Epoxy Racing Board x2 4,173 3,782 - - - 3,782
Tohatsu Sealed 25hp Motor 3,603 111 - - 22 89
Planters - - - - - -
Nipper Boards Infront Foam x15 7,636 5,319 - - 1,064 4,255
Rescue Board Kracka racing Surfcraft P/L (BSEF Grant) 1,659 1,530 - - 306 1,224
Secondhand Motor #4 1,000 - - - - -
Surf Kit - Propeller Guard 1,842 - 1,842 - 54 1,788
Marquee - x7 Tectonic Range 3,252 3,252 - - 1,301 1,951
2x Concertina Fuel Bags (2 & 3) 1,264 1,190 - - 238 952
Air Compressor Honda 170LPM 1,045 702 - - 140 561
Observation Tower 2,227 226 - - 45 181
Bain Marie - - - - - -
Tractor Tow Hitch (Attached to Tractor (5055E - John
Deere) 300 253 - - 51 202

Propeller Guard 840 840 - - 168 672
Trailer - Green Caps 2,790 2,776 - - 555 2,221
Rescue Board - SR1 3,964 3,753 - - 751 3,002
Thundercat Inflatable 6,355 2 - - 1 1
IRB Motor (9) 6,324 5,059 - - 1,012 4,047
Propeller s/s Polished 595 17 - - 3 14
V Box Sports Data Logger 534 426 - - 85 341
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Gym-Rubber Olympic weight plate Ezy grip 2x20kg,
2x15kg, 2x10kg, 2x5kg = 100kg 318 279 - - 56 223

Nipper Trailer 23,500 7,700 - - 1,540 6,160
Thundercat Inflatable (Deposit for 742030) 4,545 312 - - 62 250
Triangular Fuel Cell 1,045 722 - - 144 578
Lamp Tables - - - - - -
Trailer 3,071 19 - - 4 15
Total P & E - at cost 418,430 165,220 62,901 - 49,046 179,074

Property Improvements-at Cost
Building Plans 43,776 30,625 - - 1,094 29,531
Reposition Stairs 11,532 8,588 - - 288 8,300
Southern Face Replacement Work 3,409 3,385 - - 85 3,300
Aircon Replacement (Training & Bunk Room) (GCBF
Grant) 7,262 7,169 - - 182 6,987

Roller Shutter Pre-install check (30% deposit)(GCBF
Grant) 652 643 - - 16 627

Stairs 3,920 2,931 - - 98 2,833
Building Costs 326,541 228,439 - - 8,164 220,275
Building Costs 08/09 incl lift 45,654 31,940 - - 1,141 30,799
Roller Door - Colourbond Surfmist 2,860 2,531 - - 253 2,278
Plaster for foyer 2,782 2,166 - - 70 2,096
Aircon Replacement (Electrical Work) (GCBF Grant) 525 520 - - 13 507
Installation of Air Con Units x4 (Link Power PL) (GCBF
Grant) 1,385 1,376 - - 35 1,341
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Vinyl planks for training room 3,177 2,874 - - 79 2,795
Building Costs 06/07 195,450 136,732 - - 4,886 131,846
Aircon for Bar - 2012/10 Mistubishi PEA-RPPI40WJA
(2nd Hand) 8,477 - - - - -

Carport 5,393 3,990 - - 135 3,855
Foyer Additions incl cupboards 5,577 4,267 - - 139 4,128
QS Estimate (capitalise costs) 3,000 2,884 - - 75 2,809
Stairs 4,176 3,195 - - 104 3,091
Side entry gate instalment (GCBF Grant) 4,323 4,293 - - 108 4,185
Building Costs 07/08 29,298 20,497 - - 732 19,765
Roller Shutter-Instalment (Final Payment)(GCBF Grant) 1,523 1,503 - - 38 1,465
Kitchen Building Extension 37,002 33,058 - - 925 32,133
Security System - Inception 6,760 6,197 - - 2,479 3,718
Inception Security System 6,419 5,870 - - 293 5,576
Internal Fixout to downstairs entry way 600 482 - - 15 467
Board Enclosure 409 304 - - 10 294
Smart Security System Installment (GCBF) (GC
Electronic Security P/L) 5,600 5,561 - - 140 5,421

Airconditioning installation 3,082 2,399 - - 77 2,322
Total Property Improvements-at Cost 770,564 554,419 - - 21,677 532,742

Total 1,409,626 794,136 68,771 - 89,280 773,627
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Committee's Report
Miami Beach SLSC Supporters
For the year ended 30 April 2024

Committee's Report

Your committee members submit the financial report of Miami Beach SLSC Supporters for the
financial year ended 30 April 2023.

Committee Members

The names of committee members throughout the year and at the date of this report are:

 Committee Member  Position

 Evan Thomas     President

 Gareth Latham  Treasurer

 Kylie Mathers  Secretary

 Wade Heggie  Committee Member

 Committee Member

Principal Activities

The principal activities of the association during the year have continued to be that of a licenced
social club providing facilities for hire.

Significant Changes

 There have been no significant changes in the nature of the association's activity occurred
during the financial year.

Operating Result

The profit/(loss) before income tax for the financial year amounted to, as per below

Year ended 2024    ($40,897)

Year ended 2023   $28,555

 Schuyler Weiss 
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Going Concern

This financial report has been prepared on a going concern basis which contemplates continuity
of normal business activities and the realisation of assets and settlement of liabilities in the
ordinary course of business. The ability of the association to continue to operate as a going
concern is dependent upon the ability of the association to generate sufficient cashflows from
operations to meet its liabilities. The members of the association believe that the going concern
assumption is appropriate.

Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Members of the Committee on:

_______________________

 Evan Thomas  President

 Date /  /

_______________________ 

Gareth Latham Treasurer  

Date       24 /  06 / 2024

24 06 2024



The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. These statements should be read in conjunction with the attached
compilation report.
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Income and Expenditure Statement
Miami Beach SLSC Supporters
For the year ended 30 April 2024

2024 2023

Income
Bar Sales 186,122 225,965
Members Contributions 3,217 3,853
Food Sales 1,779 1,727
Function Hire 57,432 62,798
Raffles income 7,763 8,371
Total Income 256,314 302,715

Cost of Sales
Opening Stock 10,965 5,224
Purchases 70,735 83,248
Closing Stock (8,411) (10,965)
Total Cost of Sales 73,288 77,508

Gross Surplus 183,026 225,207

Other Income
Interest Income 2,052 2,747
Other revenue 1,801 5,195
Total Other Income 3,853 7,943

Expenditure
Advertising & Marketing - 428
Affiliation fees 55 106
Assets replacements & repairs 4,142 3,796
Audit Fees 1,700 1,886
Bad Debts Written Off - 1,364
Bank Fees 2,456 643
Cleaning 16,575 13,831
Club function expenses 3,646 180
Computer Expenses 5,620 2,787
Depreciation 7,540 8,456
Donations paid 6,217 4,460
Entertainment 1,727 900
Insurance 6,543 5,874
Management Fees - Venue 13,621 15,174



Income and Expenditure Statement

2024 2023

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. These statements should be read in conjunction with the attached
compilation report.
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Membership Draw 1,182 1,182
Permits, Licences & fees 1,274 560
Printing & Stationary 261 177
Raffle expenses 2,700 2,500
Rent 24,189 24,855
Repairs & Maintenance 11,705 1,643
Salaries & Wages 88,993 87,076
Security costs 7,874 10,569
Subscriptons 1,844 277
Superannuation 9,667 8,666
Telephone 1,005 924
Utilities 7,239 5,828
Workcover - 460
Total Expenditure 227,775 204,602

Current Year Surplus/ (Deficit) Before Income Tax
Adjustments

(40,897) 28,548

Current Year Surplus/(Deficit) Before Income Tax (40,897) 28,548

Income Tax Expense
Income Tax Expense - 6,756
Total Income Tax Expense - 6,756

Net Current Year Surplus After Income Tax (40,897) 21,792



The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements. These statements should be read in conjunction with the attached
compilation report.
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Assets and Liabilities Statement
Miami Beach SLSC Supporters
As at 30 April 2024

NOTES 30 APR 2024 30 APR 2023

Assets
Current Assets

Cash and Cash Equivalents 2 13,133 59,831
Trade and Other Receivables 3 6,024 7,256
Inventories 8,411 10,965
Other Current Assets 100 100
Total Current Assets 27,669 78,152

Non-Current Assets
Plant and Equipment and Vehicles 4 30,514 38,054
Total Non-Current Assets 30,514 38,054

Total Assets 58,183 116,206

Liabilities
Current Liabilities

Trade and Other Payables 5 19,808 34,571
Employee Entitlements 6 738 836
Total Current Liabilities 20,546 35,408

Other Current Liabilities
Customer Deposits 4,127 3,032
Total Other Current Liabilities 4,127 3,032

Non-Current Liabilities
Members Loan Accounts 40,251 41,451
Total Non-Current Liabilities 40,251 41,451

Total Liabilities 64,924 79,891

Net Assets (6,741) 36,315

Member's Funds
Capital Reserve (6,741) 36,315
Total Member's Funds (6,741) 36,315



These notes should be read in conjunction with the attached compilation report.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Miami Beach SLSC Supporters
For the year ended 30 April 2024

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The financial statements are special purpose financial statements prepared in order to satisfy
the financial reporting requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act Qld 1981 The
committee has determined that the association is not a reporting entity.

The financial statements have been prepared on an accruals basis and are based on historic
costs and do not take into account changing money values or, except where stated specifically,
current valuations of non-current assets.

The following significant accounting policies, which are consistent with the previous period
unless stated otherwise, have been adopted in the preparation of these financial statements. 

Income Tax

The income tax expense for the year comprises current income tax expense. The Association
does not apply deferred tax. Current income tax expense charged to the profit or loss is the tax
payable on taxable income calculated using applicable income tax rates enacted, or
substantially enacted, as at 30 April 2024. Current tax liabilities are therefore measured at the
amounts expected to be paid to the relevant taxation authority.

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

Leasehold improvements and office equipment are carried at cost less, where applicable, any
accumulated depreciation. The depreciable amount of all PPE is depreciated over the useful
lives of the assets to the association commencing from the time the asset is held ready for use.
Leasehold improvements are amortised over the shorter of either the unexpired period of the
lease or the estimated useful lives of the improvements. 

Impairment of Assets

At the end of each reporting period, the committee reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible
and intangible assets to determine whether there is any indication that those assets have been
impaired. If such an indication exists, an impairment test is carried out on the asset by
comparing the recoverable amount of the asset, being the higher of the asset’s fair value less
costs to sell and value in use, to the asset’s carrying amount. Any excess of the asset’s carrying
amount over its recoverable amount is recognised in the income and expenditure statement. 

Employee Provisions
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Provision is made for the association’s liability for employee benefits arising from services
renderedby employees to the end of the reporting period. Employee provisions have been
measured at theamounts expected to be paid when the liability is settled. 

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the association has a legal or constructive obligation, as a result
ofpast events, for which it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will result and that
outflowcan be reliably measured. Provisions are measured at the best estimate of the amounts
required tosettle the obligation at the end of the reporting period. 

Cash on Hand

Cash on hand includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with banks, and other short-term
highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less. 

Accounts Receivable and Other Debtors

Accounts receivable and other debtors include amounts due from members as well as amounts
receivable from donors. Receivables expected to be collected within 12 months of the end of the
reporting period are classified as current assets. All other receivables are classified as
non-current assets. 

Revenue and Other Income

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable after taking
into account any trade discounts and volume rebates allowed. For this purpose, deferred
consideration is not discounted to present values when recognising revenue.

Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest method, which for floating rate
financial assets is the rate inherent in the instrument. Dividend revenue is recognised when the
right to receive a dividend has been established.

Grant and donation income is recognised when the entity obtains control over the funds, which
is generally at the time of receipt.
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If conditions are attached to the grant that must be satisfied before the association is eligible to
receive the contribution, recognition of the grant as revenue will be deferred until those
conditions are satisfied.

All revenue is stated net of the amount of goods and services tax. 

Leases

Leases of PPE, where substantially all the risks and benefits incidental to the ownership of the
asset (but not the legal ownership) are transferred to the association, are classified as finance
leases.

Finance leases are capitalised by recording an asset and a liability at the lower of the amounts
equal to the fair value of the leased property or the present value of the minimum lease
payments, including any guaranteed residual values. Lease payments are allocated between the
reduction of the lease liability and the lease interest expense for that period.

Leased assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of their estimated useful
lives or the lease term. Lease payments for operating leases, where substantially all the risks and
benefits remain with the lessor, are charged as expenses in the periods in which they are
incurred. 

Goods and Services Tax (GST)

Revenues, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amount of GST, except where the
amount of GST incurred is not recoverable from the Australian Taxation Office (ATO).
Receivablesand payables are stated inclusive of the amount of GST receivable or payable. The
net amount ofGST recoverable from, or payable to, the ATO is included with other receivables or
payables in theassets and liabilities statement. 

Accounts Payable and Other Payables

Accounts payable and other payables represent the liability outstanding at the end of the
reporting period for goods and services received by the association during the reporting period
that remain unpaid. The balance is recognised as a current liability with the amounts normally
paid within 30 days of recognition of the liability. 
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2024 2023

2. Cash on Hand
Cash at Bank - ANZ 11,213 54,506
Cash Floats 1,720 3,300
Petty Cash 200 200
Undeposited Funds - 1,824
Total Cash on Hand 13,133 59,831

2024 2023

3. Trade and Other Receivables
Trade Receivables

Accounts Receivable 4,430 7,256
Total Trade Receivables 4,430 7,256

Other Receivables
Income Tax Payable 1,594 (6,756)
Total Other Receivables 1,594 (6,756)

Prepayments
Prepayments - -
Total Prepayments - -

Total Trade and Other Receivables 6,024 501

2024 2023

4. Plant and Equipment, Motor Vehicles
Plant and Equipment

Plant and Equipment at Cost 816 816
Accumulated Depreciation of Plant and Equipment (816) (816)
Total Plant and Equipment - -

Furniture & Fittings
Furniture & Fittings at Cost 58,492 58,492
Accumulated Depreciation of Furniture & Fittings (27,978) (20,438)
Total Furniture & Fittings 30,514 38,054

Total Plant and Equipment, Motor Vehicles 30,514 38,054
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2024 2023

5. Trade and Other Payables
Trade Payables

Accounts Payable 3,796 14,639
Total Trade Payables 3,796 14,639

Other Payables
GST 8,647 11,634
PAYG Withholdings Payable 7,364 1,543
Total Other Payables 16,011 13,177

Total Trade and Other Payables 19,808 27,816

2024 2023

6. Employee Entitlements
Superannuation Payable 738 836
Total Employee Entitlements 738 836

2024 2023

Members Accounts
Non Current Liability

Miami Surf Life Saving Club Account 40,251 41,451
Total Non Current Liability 40,251 41,451

Total Members Accounts 40,251 41,451
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Statement of Cash Flows - Direct Method
Miami Beach SLSC Supporters
For the year ended 30 April 2024

2024

Operating Activities
Receipts from rental income 57,432
Receipts from customers 3,921
Payments to suppliers and employees (194,227)
GST (2,987)
Cash receipts from other operating activities 202,735
Cash payments from other operating activities (101,862)
Net Cash Flows from Operating Activities (34,988)

Financing Activities
Loans from related parties (1,200)
Other cash items from financing activities (10,509)
Net Cash Flows from Financing Activities (11,709)

Net Cash Flows (46,698)

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 59,831
Net change in cash for period (46,698)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 13,133
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True and Fair Position
Miami Beach SLSC Supporters
For the year ended 30 April 2024

Annual Statements Give True and Fair View of Financial Position and Performance of
the Association

We, Evan Thomas - President, and Gareth Latham - Treasurer, being members of the committee
of Miami Beach SLSC Supporters, certify that –

The statements attached to this certificate give a true and fair view of the financial position and
performance of Miami Beach SLSC Supporters during and at the end of the financial year of the
association ending on 30 April 2024.

Signed: 

Dated:          /         /     

Signed: 

Dated:          /           /24  06      2024

24 06 2024
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Auditor's Report
Miami Beach SLSC Supporters
For the year ended 30 April 2024

Independent Auditors Report to themembers of the Association

We have audited the accompanying financial report, being a special purpose financial report,
of Miami Beach SLSC Supporters (the association), which comprises the committee’s report, the
assets and liabilities statement as at 30 April 2024, the income and expenditure statement for
the year then ended, cash flow statement, notes comprising a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information, and the certification by members of the
committee on the annual statements giving a true and fair view of the financial position and
performance of the association.

Committee’s Responsibility for the Financial Report

The committee of Miami Beach SLSC Supporters is responsible for the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial report, and has determined that the basis of preparation described
in Note 1 is appropriate to meet the requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act 1981
(Qld) and is appropriate to meet the needs of the members. The committee’s responsibility also
includes such internal control as the committee determines is necessary to enable the
preparation and fair presentation of a financial report that is free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial report based on our audit. We have
conducted our audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. Those standards require
that we comply with relevant ethical requirements relating to audit engagements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance whether the financial report is free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial report. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether
due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the association’s preparation and fair presentation of the financial report, in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the association’s internal control. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates made by the committee, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of
the financial report.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion.

Independence

In conducting our audit, we have compiled with the Independence requirements of Australian
professional ethical pronouncements.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial report presents fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Miami Beach SLSC Supporters as at 30 April 2024 and its financial performance for the year
then ended in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the financial
statements, and the requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act 1981 (Qld). 

Basis of Accounting and Restriction on Distribution

Without modifying our opinion, we draw attention to Note 1 to the financial statements, which
describes the basis of accounting. The financial report has been prepared to assist Miami Beach
SLSC Supporters to meet the requirements of the Associations Incorporation Act 1981 (Qld). As a
result, the financial report may not be suitable for another purpose.

Kerry Bridgland CAANZ
Bridgland Findlay Accounting
16/79 West Burleigh Road, Burleigh Heads, Qld, 4220

Dated:  24     /  06       /     2024



Association Financial Statements Miami Beach SLSC Supporters Page 17 of 20

Compilation Report
Miami Beach SLSC Supporters
For the year ended 30 April 2024

 Compilation report to  Miami Beach SLSC Supporters.

We have compiled the accompanying special purpose financial statements of Miami Beach SLSC
Supporters, which comprise the asset and liabilities statement as at 30 April 2024, income and
expenditure statement , the statement of cash flows, a summary of significant accounting
policies and other explanatory notes. The specific purpose for which the special purpose
financial statements have been prepared is set out in Note 1.

The Responsibility of the Committee Member's

The committee of Miami Beach SLSC Supporters are solely responsible for the information
contained in the special purpose financial statements, the reliability, accuracy and
completeness of the information and for the determination that the basis of accounting used is
appropriate to meet their needs and for the purpose that financial statements were prepared.  

Our Responsibility

On the basis of information provided by the partners we have compiled the accompanying
special purpose financial statements in accordance with the basis of accounting as described in
Note 1 to the financial statements and APES 315 Compilation of Financial Information. 

We have applied our expertise in accounting and financial reporting to compile these financial
statements in accordance with the basis of accounting described in Note 1 to the financial
statements. We have complied with the relevant ethical requirements of APES 110 Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants.

Assurance Disclaimer

Since a compilation engagement is not an assurance engagement, we are not required to verify
the reliability, accuracy or completeness of the information provided to us by management to
compile these financial statements. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion or a review
conclusion on these financial statements.

The special purpose financial statements were compiled exclusively for the benefit of the
committee who are responsible for the reliability, accuracy and completeness of the information
used to compile them. We do not accept responsibility for the contents of the special purpose
financial statements.

Independence
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We confirm that for this audit we have maintained our independence in accordance with all the
provisions of all relevant Professional Statements, and with the provisions of the Corporations
Act 2001.

Kerry Bridgland CAANZ
Bridgland Findlay Accounting

Dated:  24    /  06     /  2024
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Depreciation Schedule
Miami Beach SLSC Supporters
For the year ended 30 April 2024
NAME COST OPENING VALUE PURCHASES DISPOSALS DEPRECIATION CLOSING VALUE

Furniture and Fittings
16 Bar Stools & 4 Dry Bars 3,528 2,635 - - 1,054 1,581
Airconditioners 12,925 8,725 - - 1,745 6,980
Bar Tables x 2 556 441 - - 177 265
Blinds Zipscreen 5,665 5,571 - - 557 5,014
Cabinet - white 3 door 455 299 - - 60 239
Chairs, Stools & Bar Tables 8,848 6,082 - - 1,216 4,865
Combi Oven 2,000 1,679 - - 336 1,343
Curtains 5,320 2,294 - - 764 1,529
Fridge - 2nd hand 591 396 - - 79 316
Furniture & Window Blinds 10,725 3,394 - - 848 2,545
Heaters x3 1,271 1,144 - - 152 991
Ice Machine - Hoshizaki 2,360 2,360 - - - 2,360
Outdoor Hester x1 658 596 - - 79 517
Projector 329 329 - - - 329
Trestle Table 836 558 - - 112 446
TV & Projector 1,680 996 - - 249 747
Vaccuum 390 320 - - 64 256
Wine Fridge 355 236 - - 47 189
Total Furniture and Fittings 58,491 38,054 - - 7,540 30,513
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Plant & Equipment
Laptop 816 - - - - -
Total Plant & Equipment 816 - - - - -

Total 59,308 38,054 - - 7,540 30,513
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